
LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

__________________________________________ 

JOINT MEETING OF THE BOARDS OF DIRECTORS 

MARCH 13, 2025

BOARD PACKET 

___________________________________________ 

REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER TEN 

CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS 





 

 

 

TAB  

 

TWO 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 
 

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY AND 
TAX INCREMENT REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER TEN, 

CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS 
JOINT BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

February 13, 2025 

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of both the Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 
(the “Authority”) and the Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone Number Ten, City of Houston, Texas 
(the “Zone”) met at 8:00 a.m., at the Kingwood Community Center, 4102 Rustic Woods Drive, 
Kingwood, Texas 77345, and was open to the public, to consider, discuss and adopt such orders, 
resolutions or motions, and take direct or indirect actions as may be necessary, convenient, or 
desirable with respect to the following matters: 
 

Kimberly Brusatori Position 1 
Casey Christman Position 2, Secretary  
Philip Ivy Position 3, Vice Chair 
Tom Broad Position 4, Chairman 
Aimee Bertrand Position 5 
Martin Basaldua Position 6,  
William Beattie Position 7, Treasurer 

 
and all of the above were present except Director Bertrand, thus constituting a quorum. 
 
Also attending the meeting were, District E Council Member Fred Flickinger, and Dustin Hodges 
of the City of Houston (the “City”); Ralph De Leon of TIFWorks, LLC; Michael Bender of Hunton 
Andrews Kurth LLP; Steve Peik, Joel Salinas, and Nguyen Nguyen of HNTB Corporation; Chris 
Palis and Cory Burton of Burton Accounting, P.L.L.C.; Dee Price of Kingwood Service 
Association; and Kingwood area Business Owners and Residents Bob Rehak, Adam Kupstas, 
Daron Skero, and Jerry Forey.  
  
1. Establish quorum and call to order. Director Broad noting a quorum of the Board was 

achieved and convened the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m.   
 

2. Approve minutes from last meeting. After review and discussion, Director Ivy motioned 
to adopt the minutes from December 12, 2024, Board of Directors meeting, which was 
seconded by Director Brusatori, and which passed by unanimous vote.   
 

3. Comments from Council District E, City Council Member Fred Flickinger.  CM 
Flickinger reported he had recently participated in a field reconnaissance tour of Phase 1 
and Phase 2 Northpark Drive Project(s) with Director Broad and shared his observations 
regarding the construction progress, and planned flood mitigation improvements.  
Additionally, CM Flickinger reported the City had retained the Accounting firm of Earnst 
and Young to conduct a City wide study to identify efficiency, insure transparency, and 



DRAFT 

2 
 

eliminate potential waste and fraud.  Preliminary findings indicate potential General Fund 
savings of 5% to 15%.  Additionally, CM Flickinger reported on the recent court ruling 
related to the voter approved drainage fee.  Mr. Hodges reminded the Board and public 
attendees of the pending second round of Median Madness, scheduled for Saturday, 
February 22, 2025, 8:30 a.m. to noon, and that volunteers were needed for vegetation 
management and vine removal within the roadway medians of Kingwood.  Additionally, 
Mr. Hodges reported he attended the Coastal Water Authority Board meeting held on 
February 12, 2025, and reported the Lake Houston Dam Gate Project Plans were currently 
at 30%, and being distributed to the Texas Commission of Environmental Quality, Army 
Corps of Engineers and other regulatory agencies.   

 
4. Receive public comment. There were no public comments.   

 
5. Financial and bookkeeping matters, including acceptance of Financial Report,  

approving the payment of bills.  Mr. Palis introduced Mr. Burton, and reported Mr. 
Burton, a resident of Kingwood, would be attending the Board of Directors meetings in the 
future.  Mr. Palis then provided an overview of the financial statements.  After review and 
discussion, Director Basaldua motioned to adopt the financial statements, authorize 
payment of invoices, and ratify invoices paid during the prior period, which was seconded 
by Director Beattie, and which passed by unanimous vote.   

 
6. Renewal of Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool General Liability, 

Errors and Omissions, Hired and Non-Owned Auto, and Workers Compensation 
Coverages for the Authority and the Zone.  Mr. De Leon reviewed the documents 
provided by TML related to the renewal of coverages required of the Authority, as specified 
by the Tri-Party Agreement, between the City, the Authority and the Zone.  After review 
and discussion, Director Christman motioned to renew, which was seconded by Director 
Beattie, and which passed by unanimous vote.   

 
7. Report on Northpark Drive Overpass (T-1013) Project, including approving task 

orders, pay estimates, change orders, and final acceptance. Mr. De Leon reported 
Northpark would be closed March 5th, 6th, and 7th to allow Union Pacific Railroad to 
remove and replace approximately 200-feet of rail track panel and install roadway 
crossings for the two new at-grade feeder roads and the two 10-foot multi-use pedestrian 
crossings.  Additionally, Mr.  De Leon reported LHRA had notified New Caney 
Independent School District, Montgomery County, Harris County, Houston Public Works 
Department and District E of the City, posted information on the LHRA website, and had 
coordinated with Community Impact Newspaper to publish information online and in the 
newspaper of the pending roadway closure.  Director Broad is going to attend and speak at 
the Partnership Lake Houston, Kingwood BizCom, February 22, 2025, meeting at 
Kingwood Park High School to provide road closure updates to commercial interests in the 
area.  Additionally, Harper Brothers Construction and RoadSafe, a sub-contractor of Union 
Pacific, will also provide Electronic Message Boards on Northpark Drive and on Texas 
State Loop 494 approximately three weeks in advance of the roadway closure notifying the 
public.   

 



DRAFT 

3 
 

8. Report on Northpark Drive Reconstruction (T-1014) Project, including approving 
task orders, pay estimates, change orders, and final acceptance.  Mr. De Leon reported 
that the Federal Highway Administration Phase 2 funding contribution is programmed for 
first quarter 2028, and that LHRA needed to be shovel-ready by that time.  This included 
not only final Construction Plans, but also the acquisition of rights-of-way and parcels of 
land needed for the construction of a storm water detention basin.  Mr. De Leon indicated 
LHRA is on track to receive the requisite National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) 
compliance letter in 2025, which would allow 2-years for property acquisition.   

 
9. Receive presentations, reports, or updates from the Directors, consultants, City of 

Houston staff, or others regarding development in the Authority and the Zone and 
implementation of Project Plan and Reinvestment Zone Financing Plan.  There were 
no reports.   

 
10. Discuss the meeting schedule including date and time of next meeting for  

Thursday, March 13, 2024, at 8:00 a.m.  Directed Broad noted the next Board of Directors 
meeting would be held on Thursday, March 13, 2025.   

 
11. Convene in Executive Session pursuant to section 551.087, Texas Government Code, 

to discuss economic development matters of the Zone.  The Board convened into 
Executive Session at 8:36 a.m. to discuss matters related to potential pending litigation.   

 
12. Reconvene in the Open Session and authorize appropriate action regarding economic 

development negotiations.   The Board concluded the Executive Session and reconvened 
into a regular session at 8:47 a.m.  

 
13. Adjourn.  At 8:48 a.m., Director Brusatori motioned to adjourn, which was seconded by    

Director Ivy, and which passed by unanimous vote.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
         Secretary, Board of Directors 
 
 



 

 

 

TAB  

 

FIVE 

 

 

 

 

 



March 13, 2025

Redevelopment Authority

Bookkeeper's Report

Lake Houston

1281 Brittmoore Road  Å  Houston, Texas 77043  Å  Phone: 713.623.4539  Å  Fax: 713.629.6859



Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority

Account Balances
As of March 13, 2025

Financial Institution

(Acct Number)

Issue

Date

Maturity

Date

Interest

Rate

Account

Balance
Notes

Fund: Operating

Money Market Funds

TEXAS CAPITAL BANK (XXXX4012) 4.42% 8,769,217.97         

TEXAS CLASS (XXXX2345) 4.27% 2,261.12               

US BANK (XXXX2056) 4.25% 20,000,010.00       

Checking Account(s)

TEXAS CAPITAL BANK (XXX1785) 0.00% 6,862.92               

Totals for Operating Fund: $28,778,352.01

Fund: Debt Service

Checking Account(s)

REGIONS BANK (XXXX2442) 4.39% 4,114.16               Regions Pledged Revenue

REGIONS BANK (XXXX2443) 4.39% 84,632.15             Regions Debt Service

REGIONS BANK (XXXX2444) 4.39% 2,716,533.93         Regions Debt Serv Reserve

Totals for Debt Service Fund: $2,805,280.24

Fund: Capital Projects

Checking Account(s)

REGIONS BANK (XXXX2445) 4.39% 5,796,065.61         Regions Project

Totals for Capital Projects Fund: $5,796,065.61

Grand Total for Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority: $37,379,697.86

1



Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority

Cash Flow Report - Texas Capital Operating Account
As of  March  13,  2025

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  02/14/2025 $4,485.95

Receipts
Wire Transfer from Money Market 210,000.00

Total Receipts 210,000.00

Disbursements
ACH HNTB Corporation Engineering Fees (106,763.46)
ACH Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP Legal Fees (2,904.00)
ACH McKim & Creed Inc. Phase 2 Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014) (69,199.04)
ACH Municipal Accounts & Consulting, L.P. Bookkeeping Fees (4,063.80)
ACH Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Insurance Expense (6,114.22)
ACH TIFWorks LLC Basic Services - February 2025 (15,583.36)
ACH Union Pacific Railroad Company Northpark Drive (2,731.34)
Bnk Chrg Texas Capital Bank Service Charge on Texas Capital Operating (263.81)
Total Disbursements (207,623.03)

BALANCE AS OF  03/13/2025 $6,862.92

TEXAS CAPITAL BANK - #XXXX1785

2



Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority

Cash Flow Report - Regions Project Account
As of  March  13,  2025

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  02/14/2025 $5,771,430.36

Receipts
Interest Earned on Regions CPF 24,635.25

Total Receipts 24,635.25

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  03/13/2025 $5,796,065.61

REGIONS BANK - #XXXX2445

3



Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority

Cash Flow Report - Regions Debt Service Account
As of  March  13,  2025

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  02/14/2025 $848,790.94

Receipts
Interest Earned on Regions DSF 3,103.71

Total Receipts 3,103.71

Disbursements
Bond Pmt Regions Trustee Bond Payment (767,262.50)
Total Disbursements (767,262.50)

BALANCE AS OF  03/13/2025 $84,632.15

REGIONS BANK - #XXXX2443

4



Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority

Cash Flow Report - Regions Debt Serv Reserve Account
As of  March  13,  2025

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  02/14/2025 $2,706,636.78

Receipts
Interest Earned on Regions Debt Service Reserve 9,897.15

Total Receipts 9,897.15

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  03/13/2025 $2,716,533.93

REGIONS BANK - #XXXX2444

5



Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority

Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2025

Feb 28, 25

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
11101 Ł Texas Capital Operating 4,222
21203 Ł Regions Project 5,796,066
31301 Ł Regions Debt Service 851,895
31302 Ł Regions Debt Serv Reserve 2,716,534

 _______________

Total Checking/Savings 9,368,716

Other Current Assets
1 Operating
11201 Ł Texas Class 2,261
11202 Ł Texas Capital MM 8,979,218
11204 Ł US Bank 20,000,010

 _______________

Total 1 Operating 28,981,489

3 Debt Service
31303 Ł Regions Pledged Revenue 4,114

 _______________

Total 3 Debt Service 4,114

Other Current Assets
11305 Ł Accrued Interest - US Bank 79,479
11501 Ł US Bank - FMV Adjustments 904,417

 _______________

Total Other Current Assets 983,896
 _______________

Total Other Current Assets 29,969,499
 _______________

Total Current Assets 39,338,216

Other Assets
31100 Ł To Be Provided for Bonded Debt 42,950,000

 _______________

Total Other Assets 42,950,000
 _______________

TOTAL ASSETS 82,288,216

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
12101 Ł Accounts Payable 201,245

 _______________

Total Accounts Payable 201,245

Other Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
12204 Ł Retainage Payable 945,901

 _______________

Total Other Current Liabilities 945,901
 _______________

Total Other Current Liabilities 945,901
 _______________

Total Current Liabilities 1,147,146

Long Term Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
32301 Ł Bonds Payable - Series 2021 42,950,000

 _______________

Total Long Term Liabilities 42,950,000
 _______________

Total Long Term Liabilities 42,950,000

6



Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority

Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2025

Feb 28, 25
 _______________

Total Liabilities 44,097,146

Equity
13101 Ł Fund Balance 22,599,990
23101 Ł Fund Balance - CPF 23,746,624
33101 Ł Fund Balance - DSF 4,244,272
Net Income (12,399,817)

 _______________

Total Equity 38,191,069
 _______________

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 82,288,216

7



Feb 28, 25 Feb 29, 24 $ Change % Change

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
11101 · Texas Capital Operating 4,222.14 646.51 3,575.63 553.1%
21203 · Regions Project 5,796,065.61 16,264,274.72 -10,468,209.11 -64.4%
31301 · Regions Debt Service 851,894.65 818,331.21 33,563.44 4.1%
31302 · Regions Debt Serv Reserve 2,716,533.93 2,843,058.63 -126,524.70 -4.5%

Total Checking/Savings 9,368,716.33 19,926,311.07 -10,557,594.74 -53.0%

Other Current Assets
1 Operating

11201 · Texas Class 2,261.12 2,152.83 108.29 5.0%
11104 · Prosperity Bank Operating 0.00 21,174.88 -21,174.88 -100.0%
11105 · Prosperity Savings x8051 0.00 8,355.40 -8,355.40 -100.0%
11202 · Texas Capital MM 8,979,217.97 8,923,710.12 55,507.85 0.6%
11204 · US Bank 20,000,010.00 20,000,010.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 1 Operating 28,981,489.09 28,955,403.23 26,085.86 0.1%

3 Debt Service
31303 · Regions Pledged Revenue 4,114.16 3,688.51 425.65 11.5%

Total 3 Debt Service 4,114.16 3,688.51 425.65 11.5%

Other Current Assets
11305 · Accrued Interest - US Bank 79,479.00 0.00 79,479.00 100.0%
11501 · US Bank - FMV Adjustments 904,417.14 0.00 904,417.14 100.0%

Total Other Current Assets 983,896.14 0.00 983,896.14 100.0%

Total Other Current Assets 29,969,499.39 28,959,091.74 1,010,407.65 3.5%

Total Current Assets 39,338,215.72 48,885,402.81 -9,547,187.09 -19.5%

Other Assets
31100 · To Be Provided for Bonded Debt 42,950,000.00 44,040,000.00 -1,090,000.00 -2.5%

Total Other Assets 42,950,000.00 44,040,000.00 -1,090,000.00 -2.5%

TOTAL ASSETS 82,288,215.72 92,925,402.81 -10,637,187.09 -11.5%

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

12101 · Accounts Payable 201,245.00 326,026.21 -124,781.21 -38.3%

Total Accounts Payable 201,245.00 326,026.21 -124,781.21 -38.3%

Other Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

12204 · Retainage Payable 945,901.33 362,558.60 583,342.73 160.9%

Total Other Current Liabilities 945,901.33 362,558.60 583,342.73 160.9%

Total Other Current Liabilities 945,901.33 362,558.60 583,342.73 160.9%

Total Current Liabilities 1,147,146.33 688,584.81 458,561.52 66.6%

Long Term Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities

32301 · Bonds Payable - Series 2021 42,950,000.00 44,040,000.00 -1,090,000.00 -2.5%

Total Long Term Liabilities 42,950,000.00 44,040,000.00 -1,090,000.00 -2.5%

Total Long Term Liabilities 42,950,000.00 44,040,000.00 -1,090,000.00 -2.5%

Total Liabilities 44,097,146.33 44,728,584.81 -631,438.48 -1.4%

Equity
13101 · Fund Balance 22,599,990.09 33,475,380.96 -10,875,390.87 -32.5%
23101 · Fund Balance - CPF 23,746,624.00 23,746,624.00 0.00 0.0%
33101 · Fund Balance - DSF 4,244,272.00 4,244,272.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Income -12,399,816.70 -13,269,458.96 869,642.26 6.6%

Total Equity 38,191,069.39 48,196,818.00 -10,005,748.61 -20.8%

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 82,288,215.72 92,925,402.81 -10,637,187.09 -11.5%

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority
Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison

As of February 28, 2025

8



Jul '24 - Feb 25

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Interest Income - CPF 347,010.58
Interest Income - DSF 112,929.95
Interest Income - Savings 347,908.43
Misc. Income 1,276.63

Total Income 809,125.59

Cost of Goods Sold
Capital Improvement Projects

T-1007 Northpark Drive/UPPR 2,731.34
T-1013 Northpark Dr Overpass Pr 7,529,312.51
T-1014A Northpark Drive 276,132.15
T-1014B Northpark Drive 76,354.27

Total Capital Improvement Projects 7,884,530.27

Total COGS 7,884,530.27

Gross Profit -7,075,404.68

Expense
Debt Service

Principal 1,090,000.00
63400 · Interest Expense 794,512.50

Total Debt Service 1,884,512.50

Developer Reimbursement
Amvest-Skylark 324,869.11
Barrington 441,477.29
Classic Contractors 210,170.55
Friendswood

Friendswood - Onsite Improv. 1,138,388.52

Total Friendswood 1,138,388.52

Mainstreet - Lovett 256,303.61
Meritage 331,142.16
Riverpoint Village 65,208.93
Stratus 400,614.95

Total Developer Reimbursement 3,168,175.12

TIRZ Admin and Overhead
Accounting 43,667.85
Administrative Consultants 121,422.00
Audit 18,750.00
Tax Consultants 14,779.20
64900 · Office Supplies 1,725.97

Total TIRZ Admin and Overhead 200,345.02

60400 · Bank Service Charges 1,299.23
66700 · Professional Fees

Engineering Consultants 21,767.88
Legal Fees 48,312.27

Total 66700 · Professional Fees 70,080.15

Total Expense 5,324,412.02

Net Ordinary Income -12,399,816.70

Net Income -12,399,816.70

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority
Profit & Loss

July 2024 through February 2025

9



Jul '24 - Feb 25 Jul '23 - Feb 24 $ Change % Change

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Interest Income - CPF 347,010.58 760,827.52 -413,816.94 -54.4%
Interest Income - DSF 112,929.95 121,173.06 -8,243.11 -6.8%
Interest Income - Savings 347,908.43 414,986.98 -67,078.55 -16.2%
Misc. Income 1,276.63 0.00 1,276.63 100.0%

Total Income 809,125.59 1,296,987.56 -487,861.97 -37.6%

Cost of Goods Sold
Capital Improvement Projects

T-1007 Northpark Drive/UPPR 2,731.34 0.00 2,731.34 100.0%
T-1013 Northpark Dr Overpass Pr 7,529,312.51 10,457,352.17 -2,928,039.66 -28.0%
T-1014A Northpark Drive 276,132.15 146,938.10 129,194.05 87.9%
T-1014B Northpark Drive 76,354.27 62,392.23 13,962.04 22.4%

Total Capital Improvement Projects 7,884,530.27 10,666,682.50 -2,782,152.23 -26.1%

Total COGS 7,884,530.27 10,666,682.50 -2,782,152.23 -26.1%

Gross Profit -7,075,404.68 -9,369,694.94 2,294,290.26 24.5%

Expense
Debt Service

Principal 1,090,000.00 0.00 1,090,000.00 100.0%
63400 · Interest Expense 794,512.50 794,512.50 0.00 0.0%

Total Debt Service 1,884,512.50 794,512.50 1,090,000.00 137.2%

Developer Reimbursement
Amvest-Skylark 324,869.11 321,343.25 3,525.86 1.1%
Barrington 441,477.29 427,414.60 14,062.69 3.3%
Classic Contractors 210,170.55 208,279.60 1,890.95 0.9%
Friendswood

Friendswood - Onsite Improv. 1,138,388.52 852,278.79 286,109.73 33.6%

Total Friendswood 1,138,388.52 852,278.79 286,109.73 33.6%

Mainstreet - Lovett 256,303.61 247,173.57 9,130.04 3.7%
Meritage 331,142.16 337,875.93 -6,733.77 -2.0%
Riverpoint Village 65,208.93 65,539.61 -330.68 -0.5%
Stratus 400,614.95 377,077.26 23,537.69 6.2%

Total Developer Reimbursement 3,168,175.12 2,836,982.61 331,192.51 11.7%

TIRZ Admin and Overhead
Accounting 43,667.85 13,750.00 29,917.85 217.6%
Administrative Consultants 121,422.00 89,238.79 32,183.21 36.1%
Audit 18,750.00 19,750.00 -1,000.00 -5.1%
Tax Consultants 14,779.20 14,227.20 552.00 3.9%
64900 · Office Supplies 1,725.97 672.68 1,053.29 156.6%

Total TIRZ Admin and Overhead 200,345.02 137,638.67 62,706.35 45.6%

Transfers
Municipal Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

60400 · Bank Service Charges 1,299.23 2,055.95 -756.72 -36.8%
66700 · Professional Fees

Construction audit 0.00 3,500.00 -3,500.00 -100.0%
Engineering Consultants 21,767.88 42,914.88 -21,147.00 -49.3%
Legal Fees 48,312.27 82,159.41 -33,847.14 -41.2%

Total 66700 · Professional Fees 70,080.15 128,574.29 -58,494.14 -45.5%

Total Expense 5,324,412.02 3,899,764.02 1,424,648.00 36.5%

Net Ordinary Income -12,399,816.70 -13,269,458.96 869,642.26 6.6%

Net Income -12,399,816.70 -13,269,458.96 869,642.26 6.6%

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

July 2024 through February 2025

10



Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Interest Income - CPF
08/09/2024 Int Regions Trustee Interest Earned on Regions CPF 57,966.59 57,966.59
08/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions CPF 56,259.97 114,226.56
09/26/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions CPF 53,634.93 167,861.49
10/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions CPF 47,438.22 215,299.71
11/30/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions CPF 42,626.99 257,926.70
12/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions CPF 34,020.59 291,947.29
01/31/2025 Int Interest Earned on Regions CPF 30,428.04 322,375.33
02/28/2025 Int Interest Earned on Regions CPF 24,635.25 347,010.58

Total Interest Income - CPF 0.00 347,010.58 347,010.58

Interest Income - DSF
08/09/2024 Int Regions Trustee Interest Earned on Regions Pledged Revenue 2.09 2.09
08/09/2024 Int Regions Trustee Interest Earned on Regions Debt Service Reserve 12,374.90 12,376.99
08/09/2024 Int Regions Trustee Interest Earned on Regions DSF 117.92 12,494.91
08/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions Pledged Revenue 2.16 12,497.07
08/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions Debt Service Reserve 12,343.21 24,840.28
08/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions DSF 613.53 25,453.81
09/26/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions Pledged Revenue 810.39 26,264.20
09/26/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions Debt Service Reserve 11,958.46 38,222.66
09/26/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions DSF 5,487.03 43,709.69
10/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions Pledged Revenue 16.34 43,726.03
10/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions Debt Service Reserve 11,083.19 54,809.22
10/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions DSF 3,915.50 58,724.72
11/30/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions Pledged Revenue 16.49 58,741.21
11/30/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions Debt Service Reserve 10,884.86 69,626.07
11/30/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions DSF 3,413.39 73,039.46
12/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions Pledged Revenue 15.43 73,054.89
12/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions Debt Service Reserve 10,190.28 83,245.17
12/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Regions DSF 3,195.63 86,440.80
01/31/2025 Int Interest Earned on Regions Pledged Revenue 15.52 86,456.32
01/31/2025 Int Interest Earned on Regions Debt Service Reserve 10,244.99 96,701.31
01/31/2025 Int Interest Earned on Regions DSF 3,212.79 99,914.10
02/28/2025 Int Interest Earned on Regions Pledged Revenue 14.99 99,929.09
02/28/2025 Int Interest Earned on Regions Debt Service Reserve 9,897.15 109,826.24
02/28/2025 Int Interest Earned on Regions DSF 3,103.71 112,929.95

Total Interest Income - DSF 0.00 112,929.95 112,929.95

Interest Income - Savings
07/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Prosperity Savings 6.03 6.03
07/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Texas Capital 55,822.72 55,828.75
07/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Texas Class 9.76 55,838.51
08/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Prosperity Savings 6.04 55,844.55
08/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Texas Capital 64,459.41 120,303.96
08/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Texas Class 9.87 120,313.83
09/26/2024 Int Interest Earned on Texas Capital 52,608.00 172,921.83
09/26/2024 Int Interest Earned on Texas Class 9.30 172,931.13
09/27/2024 Wire Interest 2.14 172,933.27
10/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Texas Capital 39,321.98 212,255.25
10/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Texas Class 8.97 212,264.22
11/30/2024 Int Interest Earned on Texas Capital 36,463.50 248,727.72
11/30/2024 Int Interest Earned on Texas Class 8.46 248,736.18
12/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Texas Capital 35,591.84 284,328.02
12/31/2024 Int Interest Earned on Texas Class 8.51 284,336.53
01/31/2025 Int Interest Earned on Texas Capital 33,602.39 317,938.92
01/31/2025 Int Interest Earned on Texas Class 8.13 317,947.05
02/28/2025 Int Interest Earned on Texas Capital 29,954.03 347,901.08
02/28/2025 Int Interest Earned on Texas Class 7.35 347,908.43

Total Interest Income - Savings 0.00 347,908.43 347,908.43

Misc. Income
10/21/2024 Recpt Overcharge Refund 1,276.63 1,276.63

Total Misc. Income 0.00 1,276.63 1,276.63

Total Income 0.00 809,125.59 809,125.59

Cost of Goods Sold
Capital Improvement Projects

T-1007 Northpark Drive/UPPR
01/31/2025 90143071 Union Pacific Railroad Company Northpark Drive Expense 2,731.34 2,731.34

Total T-1007 Northpark Drive/UPPR 2,731.34 0.00 2,731.34

T-1013 Northpark Dr Overpass Pr
07/31/2024 025-65885-CN-001 HNTB Corporation Northpark CEI - Task Order 6 77,311.66 77,311.66
08/31/2024 975517U Union Pacific Railroad Company License Agreement 75,000.00 152,311.66
08/31/2024 90138259 Union Pacific Railroad Company Contract WO52076 - 53998 2,166.74 154,478.40
08/31/2024 Pay Estimate 13 Harper Brothers Construction, LLC Northpark Drive Overpass Project 569,126.71 723,605.11
08/31/2024 026-65885-CN-001 HNTB Corporation Northpark CEI - Task Order 6 126,960.46 850,565.57
08/31/2024 049-65885-PL-002 HNTB Corporation NorthPark T02 - Project Management 417.60 850,983.17
08/31/2024 131818672 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP T-1013 - Northpark Drive Overpass Project 2,819.50 853,802.67
09/27/2024 050-65885-PL-002 HNTB Corporation NorthPark TO2 - Project Management 443.76 854,246.43
09/27/2024 027-65885-CN-001 HNTB Corporation Northpark CEI 103,573.46 957,819.89
09/30/2024 90138836 Union Pacific Railroad Company Contract WO52076 - 53998 10,074.49 967,894.38
09/30/2024 Pay Estimate 14 Harper Brothers Construction, LLC Northpark Drive Overpass Project 609,541.35 1,577,435.73
09/30/2024 131819542 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP T-1013 - Northpark Drive Overpass Project 2,855.50 1,580,291.23
10/31/2024 Pay Estimate 15 Harper Brothers Construction, LLC Northpark Drive Overpass Project 1,536,696.07 3,116,987.30
10/31/2024 131820144 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP T-1013 - Northpark Drive Overpass Project 615.00 3,117,602.30
10/31/2024 028-65885-CN-001 HNTB Corporation Northpark CEI 126,530.00 3,244,132.30
10/31/2024 051-65885-PL-002 HNTB Corporation NorthPark TO2 - Project Management 863.04 3,244,995.34
11/30/2024 Pay Estimate 16 Harper Brothers Construction, LLC Northpark Drive Overpass Project 1,496,497.69 4,741,493.03
11/30/2024 90140648 Union Pacific Railroad Company Contract WO52076 - 53998 10,960.40 4,752,453.43
11/30/2024 JE ZD Cajun Turkey Void Check 5045: ZD Cajun Turkey 4,716.31 4,747,737.12
11/30/2024 131821119 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP T-1013 - Northpark Drive Overpass Project 3,748.50 4,751,485.62
11/30/2024 029-65885-CN-001 HNTB Corporation Northpark CEI 109,802.02 4,861,287.64
11/30/2024 052-65885-PL-002 HNTB Corporation NorthPark TO2 - Project Management 2,498.64 4,863,786.28
12/31/2024 Pay Estimate 17 Harper Brothers Construction, LLC Northpark Drive Overpass Project 1,302,293.84 6,166,080.12
12/31/2024 131821840 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP T-1013 - Northpark Drive Overpass Project 4,186.00 6,170,266.12
12/31/2024 030-65885-CN-001 HNTB Corporation Northpark CEI 123,254.91 6,293,521.03
12/31/2024 053-65885-PL-002 HNTB Corporation NorthPark TO2 - Project Management 9,249.84 6,302,770.87
01/31/2025 Pay Estimate 18 Harper Brothers Construction, LLC Northpark Drive Overpass Project 1,125,928.70 7,428,699.57
01/31/2025 131822633 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP T-1013 - Northpark Drive Overpass Project 1,889.00 7,430,588.57
01/31/2025 031-65885-CN-001 HNTB Corporation Northpark CEI 94,471.38 7,525,059.95
01/31/2025 054-65885-PL-002 HNTB Corporation NorthPark TO2 - Project Management 4,252.56 7,529,312.51

Total T-1013 Northpark Dr Overpass Pr 7,534,028.82 4,716.31 7,529,312.51

T-1014A Northpark Drive
07/31/2024 221686 McKim & Creed Inc. Project 06271-0008 Inv #1 5,816.28 5,816.28
07/31/2024 24-0415 Hollaway Environmental + Commun... Northpark Drive Reconstruction 192.50 6,008.78

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority
Profit & Loss Detail
July 2024 through June 2025

11



Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

08/31/2024 24-0485 Hollaway Environmental + Commun... Northpark Drive Construction 2,070.00 8,078.78
08/31/2024 222950 McKim & Creed Inc. Project 06271-0008 Inv #2 33,856.90 41,935.68
08/31/2024 041-65885-PL-003 HNTB Corporation Northpark TO4 1,492.44 43,428.12
08/31/2024 131818673 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP T-1014 - Phase II Northpark Drive 9,931.00 53,359.12
09/27/2024 042-65885-PL-003 HNTB Corporation Northpark 469.20 53,828.32
09/28/2024 224699R McKim & Creed Inc. Phase 2 Northpark Reconstruction 11,953.15 65,781.47
09/30/2024 24-0553 Hollaway Environmental + Commun... Northpark Drive Reconstruction 12,835.00 78,616.47
09/30/2024 131819543 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP T-1014 - Phase II Northpark Drive 716.00 79,332.47
10/31/2024 24-0638 Hollaway Environmental + Commun... Northpark Drive Reconstruction 3,552.50 82,884.97
10/31/2024 131820145 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP T-1014 – Phase II Northpark Drive (Harris County) 12,724.00 95,608.97
10/31/2024 043-63885-PL-003 HNTB Corporation Northpark 6,558.54 102,167.51
10/31/2024 226575 McKim & Creed Inc. Project 06271-0008 21,522.05 123,689.56
11/30/2024 227607 McKim & Creed Inc. Project 06271-0008 40,359.80 164,049.36
11/30/2024 131821120 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP T-1014 – Phase II Northpark Drive (Harris County) 15,693.14 179,742.50
11/30/2024 044-63885-PL-003 HNTB Corporation Northpark 11,224.44 190,966.94
12/31/2024 229336 McKim & Creed Inc. Project 06271-0008 47,241.19 238,208.13
12/31/2024 045-63885-PL-003 HNTB Corporation Northpark 2,218.08 240,426.21
01/31/2025 131822634 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP T-1014 – Phase II Northpark Drive (Harris County) 507.50 240,933.71
01/31/2025 046-65885-PL-003 HNTB Corporation Northpark 7,498.92 248,432.63
01/31/2025 230536 McKim & Creed Inc. Project 06271-0008 27,699.52 276,132.15

Total T-1014A Northpark Drive 276,132.15 0.00 276,132.15

T-1014B Northpark Drive
08/31/2024 041-65885-PL-003 HNTB Corporation Northpark TO4 0.00
08/31/2024 131818674 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP T-1014 - Phase II Northpark Drive 4,087.50 4,087.50
09/28/2024 224699R McKim & Creed Inc. Phase 2 Northpark Reconstruction 20,315.15 24,402.65
10/31/2024 131820146 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP T-1014 – Phase II Northpark Drive (Montgomery County) 9,072.00 33,474.65
11/30/2024 131821121 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP T-1014 – Phase II Northpark Drive (Montgomery County) 1,562.00 35,036.65
01/31/2025 131822635 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP T-1014 – Phase II Northpark Drive (Montgomery County) 507.50 35,544.15
01/31/2025 046-65885-PL-003 HNTB Corporation Northpark 540.60 36,084.75
01/31/2025 230536 McKim & Creed Inc. Project 06271-0008 40,269.52 76,354.27

Total T-1014B Northpark Drive 76,354.27 0.00 76,354.27

Total Capital Improvement Projects 7,889,246.58 4,716.31 7,884,530.27

Total COGS 7,889,246.58 4,716.31 7,884,530.27

Gross Profit 7,889,246.58 813,841.90 -7,075,404.68

Expense
Debt Service

Principal
09/03/2024 Bond Debt Service Payment - Principal 1,090,000.00 1,090,000.00

Total Principal 1,090,000.00 0.00 1,090,000.00

63400 · Interest Expense
09/03/2024 Bond Debt Service Payment - Interest 794,512.50 794,512.50
03/01/2025 Bond Pmt Regions Trustee Bond Payment - Series 2021 767,262.50 1,561,775.00

Total 63400 · Interest Expense 1,561,775.00 0.00 1,561,775.00

Total Debt Service 2,651,775.00 0.00 2,651,775.00

Developer Reimbursement
Amvest-Skylark

09/30/2024 2024 Developer Pay Skymark Development Company Inc. 2024 Developer Payment Jurs. Code 580 324,869.11 324,869.11

Total Amvest-Skylark 324,869.11 0.00 324,869.11

Barrington
09/30/2024 2024 Developer Pay ORIX Public Finance, LLC 2024 Developer Pay Jurs Code 580 441,477.29 441,477.29

Total Barrington 441,477.29 0.00 441,477.29

Classic Contractors
09/30/2024 2024 Developer Pay Gene R. Mendel/Classic Contractor 2024 Developer Payment Jurs Code 580 210,170.55 210,170.55

Total Classic Contractors 210,170.55 0.00 210,170.55

Friendswood
Friendswood - Onsite Improv.

09/30/2024 2024 Developer Pay Friendswood Development Co LLC 2024 Developer Payment - ONSITE Jurs: 585 226,438.38 226,438.38
09/30/2024 2024 Developer Pay Friendswood Development Co LLC 2024 Developer Payment - ONSITE Jurs: 858 911,950.14 1,138,388.52

Total Friendswood - Onsite Improv. 1,138,388.52 0.00 1,138,388.52

Total Friendswood 1,138,388.52 0.00 1,138,388.52

Mainstreet - Lovett
09/30/2024 2024 Developer Pay Lovett Commercial 2024 Developer Payment Jurs. Code 858 256,303.61 256,303.61

Total Mainstreet - Lovett 256,303.61 0.00 256,303.61

Meritage
09/30/2024 2024 Developer Pay Meritage Homes of Texas LLC 2024 Developer Payment Jurs Code 580 331,142.16 331,142.16

Total Meritage 331,142.16 0.00 331,142.16

Riverpoint Village
09/30/2024 2024 Developer Pay Riverpoint Village Partners LLC 2024 Developer Payment Jurs Code 580 65,208.93 65,208.93

Total Riverpoint Village 65,208.93 0.00 65,208.93

Stratus
09/30/2024 2024 Developer Pay Stratus Kingwood Place LP 2024 Developer Payment Jurs Code 926 400,614.95 400,614.95

Total Stratus 400,614.95 0.00 400,614.95

Total Developer Reimbursement 3,168,175.12 0.00 3,168,175.12

TIRZ Admin and Overhead
Accounting

07/31/2024 106237 Municipal Accounts & Consulting, L.... Bookkeeping Services 4,994.20 4,994.20
08/31/2024 106894 Municipal Accounts & Consulting, L.... Bookkeeping Services 10,092.10 15,086.30
09/30/2024 107560 Municipal Accounts & Consulting, L.... Bookkeeping Services 5,404.57 20,490.87
10/31/2024 108228 Municipal Accounts & Consulting, L.... Bookkeeping Services 8,346.23 28,837.10
11/30/2024 108902 Municipal Accounts & Consulting, L.... Bookkeeping Services 4,828.49 33,665.59
12/31/2024 109582 Municipal Accounts & Consulting, L.... Bookkeeping Services 4,177.50 37,843.09
01/31/2025 110278 Municipal Accounts & Consulting, L.... Bookkeeping Services 1,760.96 39,604.05
02/28/2025 110972 Municipal Accounts & Consulting, L.... Bookkeeping Services 4,063.80 43,667.85

Total Accounting 43,667.85 0.00 43,667.85

Administrative Consultants
07/31/2024 No. 98 TIFWorks LLC Basic Services - July 2024 15,000.00 15,000.00
07/31/2024 No. 98 TIFWorks LLC Travel 15,000.00

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority
Profit & Loss Detail
July 2024 through June 2025

12



Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

08/31/2024 No. 99 TIFWorks LLC Basic Services - July 2024 15,000.00 30,000.00
08/31/2024 No. 99 TIFWorks LLC Travel 18.00 30,018.00
09/30/2024 No. 99 TIFWorks LLC Basic Services 15,000.00 45,018.00
09/30/2024 No. 99 TIFWorks LLC Parking 18.00 45,036.00
10/31/2024 No. 100 TIFWorks LLC Basic Services 15,000.00 60,036.00
10/31/2024 No. 100 TIFWorks LLC Parking 60,036.00
11/30/2024 No. 100-2 TIFWorks LLC Basic Services 15,000.00 75,036.00
11/30/2024 No. 100-2 TIFWorks LLC Parking 75,036.00
11/30/2024 No. 11 TIFWorks LLC Basic Services 15,450.00 90,486.00
11/30/2024 No. 11 TIFWorks LLC Parking 18.00 90,504.00
01/31/2025 02042025 TIFWorks LLC Basic Services 15,450.00 105,954.00
01/31/2025 02042025 TIFWorks LLC Parking 105,954.00
02/28/2025 03022025 TIFWorks LLC Basic Services 15,450.00 121,404.00
02/28/2025 03022025 TIFWorks LLC Post Agenda 18.00 121,422.00

Total Administrative Consultants 121,422.00 0.00 121,422.00

Audit
09/30/2024 Audit FY 2024 McCall Gibson Swedlund Barfoot P... Audit Invoice 2024 -- Interim 10,000.00 10,000.00
09/30/2024 11578 Burton Accounting, PLLC Agreed Upon Procedures Report 3,000.00 13,000.00
09/30/2024 McCall Gibson Swedlund Barfoot P... Audit 5,750.00 18,750.00

Total Audit 18,750.00 0.00 18,750.00

Tax Consultants
07/31/2024 62090 Equitax Inc Tax Consultant - 2024/2025 Annual 14,479.20 14,479.20
12/31/2024 62748 Equitax Inc Tax Consultant - Continuing Disclosure 300.00 14,779.20

Total Tax Consultants 14,779.20 0.00 14,779.20

63300 · Insurance Expense
03/01/2025 6804 - 2025 Texas Municipal League Intergover... Insurance Expense 3,056.62 3,056.62
03/01/2025 6839 - 2025 Texas Municipal League Intergover... Insurance Expense 3,057.60 6,114.22

Total 63300 · Insurance Expense 6,114.22 0.00 6,114.22

64900 · Office Supplies
07/31/2024 No. 98 TIFWorks LLC Meal for Meeting 0.00
08/31/2024 No. 99 TIFWorks LLC Meal for Meeting 111.57 111.57
08/31/2024 No. 99 TIFWorks LLC Basic Services - July 2024 189.39 300.96
09/26/2024 TIFWorks LLC Reimbursement of Amazon Tablets and Accessories 893.88 1,194.84
09/27/2024 TIFWorks LLC Reimbursement for Amazon Tablet Accessories 86.14 1,280.98
09/30/2024 No. 99 TIFWorks LLC Starbucks August Board Meeting 113.74 1,394.72
10/31/2024 No. 100 TIFWorks LLC Starbucks August Board Meeting 1,394.72
11/30/2024 No. 100-2 TIFWorks LLC Starbucks November Board Meeting 104.32 1,499.04
11/30/2024 No. 11 TIFWorks LLC Starbucks November Board Meeting 111.57 1,610.61
01/31/2025 02042025 TIFWorks LLC Starbucks November Board Meeting 1,610.61
02/28/2025 03022025 TIFWorks LLC Starbucks Board Meeting 115.36 1,725.97

Total 64900 · Office Supplies 1,725.97 0.00 1,725.97

Total TIRZ Admin and Overhead 206,459.24 0.00 206,459.24

60400 · Bank Service Charges
09/10/2024 Bnk Chrg Texas Capital Bank Service Charge 256.33 256.33
10/10/2024 Bnk Chrg Texas Capital Bank Service Charge 105.29 361.62
11/15/2024 Bnk Chrg Texas Capital Bank Service Charge 157.82 519.44
12/13/2024 Bnk Chrg Texas Capital Bank Service Charge 257.66 777.10
01/10/2025 Bnk Chrg Texas Capital Bank Service Charge 258.32 1,035.42
02/14/2025 Bnk Chrg Texas Capital Bank Service Charge 263.81 1,299.23

Total 60400 · Bank Service Charges 1,299.23 0.00 1,299.23

66700 · Professional Fees
Engineering Consultants

07/31/2024 221685 McKim & Creed Inc. Project 06271-0006; Invoice #6 2,454.70 2,454.70
08/31/2024 049-65885-PL-001 HNTB Corporation On-Call Engineering Services 817.80 3,272.50
09/27/2024 050-65885-PL-001 HNTB Corporation NorthPark T01 - On-Call Engineering Services 6,784.56 10,057.06
10/31/2024 051-65885-PL-001 HNTB Corporation NorthPark T01 - On-Call Engineering Services 3,650.42 13,707.48
10/31/2024 226598 McKim & Creed Inc. Project 06271-0006; 6,830.40 20,537.88
01/31/2025 230535 McKim & Creed Inc. Project 06271-0006; 1,230.00 21,767.88

Total Engineering Consultants 21,767.88 0.00 21,767.88

Legal Fees
07/31/2024 131817399 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP General Counsel Services 19,707.91 19,707.91
08/31/2024 131818729 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP General Counsel Services 9,283.99 28,991.90
09/30/2024 131819587 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP General Counsel Services 9,509.00 38,500.90
10/31/2024 131820447 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP General Counsel Services 964.26 39,465.16
11/30/2024 131821214 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP General Counsel Services 4,954.30 44,419.46
12/31/2024 131822133 Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP General Counsel Services 3,892.81 48,312.27

Total Legal Fees 48,312.27 0.00 48,312.27

Total 66700 · Professional Fees 70,080.15 0.00 70,080.15

Total Expense 6,097,788.74 0.00 6,097,788.74

Net Ordinary Income 13,987,035.32 813,841.90 -13,173,193.42

Net Income 13,987,035.32 813,841.90 -13,173,193.42

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority
Profit & Loss Detail
July 2024 through June 2025

13



Jul '24 - Jun 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

COH Contribution 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest Income - CPF 347,010.58 635,933.29 -288,922.71 54.6%
Interest Income - DSF 112,929.95 107,699.28 5,230.67 104.9%
Interest Income - Savings 347,908.43 808,167.43 -460,259.00 43.0%
Misc. Income 1,276.63
Tax Increment

City Tax Revenue 0.00 8,500,915.00 -8,500,915.00 0.0%
ISD Tax Revenue 0.00 14,435,040.00 -14,435,040.00 0.0%

Total Tax Increment 0.00 22,935,955.00 -22,935,955.00 0.0%

47900 · Interest - COH 0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00 0.0%

Total Income 809,125.59 24,491,755.00 -23,682,629.41 3.3%

Cost of Goods Sold
Capital Improvement Projects

T-1007 Northpark Drive/UPPR 2,731.34
T-1013 Northpark Dr Overpass Pr 7,529,312.51 16,987,527.00 -9,458,214.49 44.3%
T-1014A Northpark Drive 276,132.15 1,635,568.00 -1,359,435.85 16.9%
T-1014B Northpark Drive 76,354.27 1,470,843.00 -1,394,488.73 5.2%
T-1099 Concrete Panel Program 0.00 90,000.00 -90,000.00 0.0%

Total Capital Improvement Projects 7,884,530.27 20,183,938.00 -12,299,407.73 39.1%

Total COGS 7,884,530.27 20,183,938.00 -12,299,407.73 39.1%

Gross Profit -7,075,404.68 4,307,817.00 -11,383,221.68 -164.2%

Expense
Debt Service

Principal 1,090,000.00 1,090,000.00 0.00 100.0%
63400 · Interest Expense 1,561,775.00 1,561,775.00 0.00 100.0%
Debt Service - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Debt Service 2,651,775.00 2,651,775.00 0.00 100.0%

Developer Reimbursement
Amvest-Skylark 324,869.11 381,851.00 -56,981.89 85.1%
Barrington 441,477.29 504,013.00 -62,535.71 87.6%
Classic Contractors 210,170.55 263,660.00 -53,489.45 79.7%
Friendswood

Friendswood - Onsite Improv. 1,138,388.52 1,069,705.00 68,683.52 106.4%
Friendswood - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Friendswood 1,138,388.52 1,069,705.00 68,683.52 106.4%

Holley-Gunlganti 0.00 34,447.00 -34,447.00 0.0%
Mainstreet - Lovett 256,303.61 330,877.00 -74,573.39 77.5%
Meritage 331,142.16 381,568.00 -50,425.84 86.8%
Riverpoint Village 65,208.93 83,617.00 -18,408.07 78.0%
Stratus 400,614.95 453,950.00 -53,335.05 88.3%

Total Developer Reimbursement 3,168,175.12 3,503,688.00 -335,512.88 90.4%

TIRZ Admin and Overhead
Accounting 43,667.85 20,000.00 23,667.85 218.3%
Administrative Consultants 121,422.00 180,000.00 -58,578.00 67.5%
Audit 18,750.00 20,000.00 -1,250.00 93.8%
Office Administration 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
Tax Consultants 14,779.20 15,000.00 -220.80 98.5%
63300 · Insurance Expense 6,114.22 6,500.00 -385.78 94.1%
64900 · Office Supplies 1,725.97 0.00 1,725.97 100.0%

Total TIRZ Admin and Overhead 206,459.24 251,500.00 -45,040.76 82.1%

Transfers
Admin Fees - City 0.00 425,046.00 -425,046.00 0.0%
Municipal Services 0.00 205,530.00 -205,530.00 0.0%
Transfer to ISD Educational 0.00 14,435,040.00 -14,435,040.00 0.0%

Total Transfers 0.00 15,065,616.00 -15,065,616.00 0.0%

60400 · Bank Service Charges 1,299.23 0.00 1,299.23 100.0%
66700 · Professional Fees

Construction audit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Engineering Consultants 21,767.88 50,000.00 -28,232.12 43.5%
Legal Fees 48,312.27 100,000.00 -51,687.73 48.3%
Planning Consultants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
66700 · Professional Fees - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 66700 · Professional Fees 70,080.15 150,000.00 -79,919.85 46.7%

Total Expense 6,097,788.74 21,622,579.00 -15,524,790.26 28.2%

Net Ordinary Income -13,173,193.42 -17,314,762.00 4,141,568.58 76.1%

Net Income -13,173,193.42 -17,314,762.00 4,141,568.58 76.1%

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2024 through June 2025

14



Date of the billing statement run is March 1, 2025



BILLING STATEMENT
Questions? Please contact

Carol Platt at cplatt@tmlirp.org
or extension 2415

Texas Municipal League
Intergovernmental Risk Pool
www.tmlirp.org . 512-491-2300

Billing Payment Address:
P.O. Box 388

San Antonio, Texas 78292-0388

Statement Date 03/01/2025
Due Date DUE UPON RECEIPT

Lake Houston TIRZ 10
Attn: Ralph De Leon
2506 Willowby Drive
Houston, Texas 77008

Contract Number 6804

Account Recap

Balance from
Previous
Statement:

$0.00

Total Payments
Received:

$0.00

Total New
Charges /
(Credits):

$3,056.62

Balance: $3,056.62

RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

06804000003056620000000000000000000000000000305662

Submit address/contact changes to:
cplatt@tmlirp.org

Please send your payment to:

Lake Houston TIRZ 10
Ralph De Leon
2506 Willowby Drive
Houston, Texas77008

TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool
PO Box 388
San Antonio, TX 78292-0388

New Charges Detail

03/01/2025 Workers' Comp $1,050.00
03/01/2025 Automobile Liability $562.00
03/01/2025 Errors & Omissions Liability $909.00
03/01/2025 General Liability $598.00
Subtotal - Contribution Installment $3,119.00

Subtotal - Contribution Changes $0.00

02/19/2025 Pre-Payment Discount/Discount Adj ($62.38)
Subtotal - Other Charges / (Credits) ($62.38)

Grand Total - New Charges / (Credits) $3,056.62



Date of the billing statement run is March 1, 2025



BILLING STATEMENT
Questions? Please contact

Carol Platt at cplatt@tmlirp.org
or extension 2415

Texas Municipal League
Intergovernmental Risk Pool
www.tmlirp.org . 512-491-2300

Billing Payment Address:
P.O. Box 388

San Antonio, Texas 78292-0388

Statement Date 03/01/2025
Due Date DUE UPON RECEIPT

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority
Attn: Ralph De Leon
2506 Willowby Drive
Houston, Texas 77008

Contract Number 6839

Account Recap

Balance from
Previous
Statement:

$0.00

Total Payments
Received:

$0.00

Total New
Charges /
(Credits):

$3,057.60

Balance: $3,057.60

RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

06839000003057600000000000000000000000000000305760

Submit address/contact changes to:
cplatt@tmlirp.org

Please send your payment to:

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority
Ralph De Leon
2506 Willowby Drive
Houston, Texas77008

TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool
PO Box 388
San Antonio, TX 78292-0388

New Charges Detail

03/01/2025 Workers' Comp $1,050.00
03/01/2025 Errors & Omissions Liability $909.00
03/01/2025 General Liability $599.00
03/01/2025 Automobile Liability $562.00
Subtotal - Contribution Installment $3,120.00

Subtotal - Contribution Changes $0.00

02/19/2025 Pre-Payment Discount/Discount Adj ($62.40)
Subtotal - Other Charges / (Credits) ($62.40)

Grand Total - New Charges / (Credits) $3,057.60



INVOICE Date: 3/2/2025 
Basic Services 

03022025 

TIFWorks, LLC 

P.O. Box 10330 

Houston, Texas 77206 

(832)-978-5910 

ralph@tifworks.com 

   To Tom Broad, Phil Ivy, Billy Beattie 

Board of Directors  

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone Number Ten 

                                      City of Houston, Texas 

 
 

S a l e s p e r s o n  J o b  P a y m e n t  
T e r m s  D u e  D a t e  

Ralph De Leon Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 
 Due on receipt  

 

Q t y  D e s c r i p t i o n  U n i t  P r i c e  L i n e  T o t a l  

1 • Basic Services –February 2025 $15,450.00 $15,450.00 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

     

 Parking Garage – Post Agenda  18.00 

 Starbucks for February Board Meeting   115.36 

    

   

S u b t o t a l  $15,583.36 

T o t a l  $15,583.36 

Make all checks payable to TIFWorks, LLC 

Thank you for your business! 
 



LHRA CIP 
Number

HNTB Invoice Number
Total Contract 
Authorization

Total Invoiced
to Date

Current Invoice Remaining Authorization MWSBE Participation
MWSBE 

Percentage
Fee Type

6
Northpark Drive Overpass Project (CEI)
CSJ 0912‐37‐232

T‐1013 031‐65885‐CN‐001 3,753,523.15$                   2,189,158.31$                94,471.38$                       1,564,364.84$                     1,028,058.00$                    Rates 

TASK ORDER 6 TOTAL 3,753,523.15$                  2,189,158.31$               94,471.38$                      1,564,364.84$                    1,028,058.00$                  27.39%

TO MWSBE Subconsultant LHRA CIP Total Contract Amount Total Invoiced to Date % Invoiced to Date
6 Headlight T‐1013 80,910.00$                          56,406.00$                        69.7%
6 Geotest Engineering, Inc. T‐1013 431,623.00$                        111,904.95$                      25.9%
6 B2Z Engineering T‐1013 515,525.00$                        80,939.07$                        15.7%

1,028,058.00$                   249,250.02$                     24.2%Total MWSBE Billed to Date

Northpark CEI (T‐1013) HNTB Invoice Summary (01/2025)

Task Order

MWSBE Subconsultant Summary (TO6)



Project Name:  Northpark CEI (T-1013)             
Project Location: CSJ 0912-37-232   
Task Order(s): 6 
                                                                                                                    

 MONTHLY PROGRESS REPORT NO. 31 
 December 28th – January 24th, 2025 

 
Ahead, Behind or On:     Behind 
 
REMARKS:  HBC project schedule shows completion date of December 20, 2026 – Original 
completion date was February 1, 2026. 
_____________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

Task Order No. 6:  CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING INSPECTION (CEI)  
 
Activities this period: 

 Task 1 – Managing Contract 
o Continue receiving, reviewing, and responding to project submittals and RFIs. 
o Responded to RFI #49 this period. 
o Responded to RFI #73.1 this period.  This is for the UPRR bore – HBC needs to revise and 

resubmit this submittal. 
o Continued Railroad coordination.  
o Conducting project progress meeting and distributing meeting minutes. 

  
 Task 2 – Construction Survey 

o No activities this month 
 

 Task 3 – Utility Engineering 
o HBC has switched 4 of the 10 commercial water services to the City water main.  Need to complete 

the remaining services and one fire line for Public Storage.   
o Coordination with MUD98 and HBC for their water service line hook-ups and main water line 

offset to the south of its current location.  
o Coordination with Entergy is ongoing – bi-weekly meetings being held.  The north/south electric 

line on the west side of 494 has a permit that is still under City review.  The east/west line from 
494 to Exxon that needs to be relocated - was told by Entergy that line will be put underground, in 
private property. 

o Communicating with AT&T, Tachus, MCI, Century Link regarding fiber optic adjustments for 
storm sewer installations is ongoing. 

o Continue bi-weekly Utility Coordination meetings with Harper Brothers and IMS to get answers 
from private utilities on their relocation timelines. 

 
 Task 4 – Project Supervision 

o Barricade and Traffic Control Inspections. 
o SWPPP review of inspections completed by Double Oak for Harper Bros. 

 
 Task 5 – Inspection of Work and Project Records 

o Daily inspection presence and reporting using Headlight software.   
o Project Documents tracked and stored in Headlight and AutoDesk. 
o All daily inspection reports and photos are submitted with the monthly pay estimate. 

 
 Task 6 – Job Control 

o Coordination of Construction Materials Testing according to the TxDOT Guide Schedule and City 
of Houston standards. 
 
 
 



Project Name:  Northpark CEI (T-1013)             
Project Location: CSJ 0912-37-232   
Task Order(s): 6 
                                                                                                                    

 Task 7 – Design Verifications, Change Orders 
o Change Order 08 signed at December 12th board meeting. 
o An additional 7 contract days was agreed to be given to HBC due to Hurricane Beryl. 
o Four trees will be transplanted to the ponds to compensate for the four trees that died during Beryl. 
o Change Order 09 is in process and will include multiple minor items. 

 
 

 Task 8 – Final Construction Documents 
o Continue to update “As-Built” and “Revised” sheets for final set of drawings.  

 
Construction Activities anticipated next period:   

 Complete roadway on east half of 494 – storm pipes to be installed first, then concrete roadway. 
 Place concrete pavement between Kings Mill and east end of project – install storm sewer lateral pipes and 

concrete roadway, place concrete pavement at westbound frontage road lanes west of 494 to Chick-Fil-A. 
 Install storm sewer pipe, inlets and subgrade work at westbound frontage road, from Quick Quack to 

UPRR. 
 Complete water service hookups and fire lines for new City customers east of UPRR (old Porter 

customers). 
 Install two fire lines west of 494 for Culvers and the strip center. 

 
Outstanding issues: 

 Entergy to relocate their remaining lines on west side of 494. 
 CenterPoint Energy to relocate their overhead power line on the east side of Loop 494 to underground.  

They are having issues with UPRR access agreements. 
 Continue to work with private utilities for minor line adjustments and relocations. 
 Water well to be relocated south of south pond due to restrictions at planned location.  Easement agreement 

and re-design in process. 
 Construction easements for fire line vaults along NorthPark are in process. 

 
All subproviders on this project have been contacted to verify their monthly progress; the following 
subproviders provided services this service period: 
 

 Headlight (Photo Based Inspection Technology) 
o Activities this month:   

 Supporting inspection staff with software instruction. 
o Activities anticipated next period:  

 Continue software support for field inspectors, entering change order items into Headlight 
system for pay estimates. 

o Outstanding issues: 
 No issues to report. 

 
 Geotest Engineering, Inc. (Materials Testing)  

o Activities this month:   
 Geotest continues to perform density testing of cement stabilized sub-base & base and 

strength tests for concrete pours per TxDOT Guide Schedule of Sampling and Testing.   
 Performing UPRR soils testing requirements to allow use of material in UPRR ROW. 

o Activities anticipated next period:  
 Continue construction material testing as needed in accordance with the TxDOT Guide 

Schedule of Sampling and Testing. 
 
 

o Outstanding issues: 



Project Name:  Northpark CEI (T-1013)             
Project Location: CSJ 0912-37-232   
Task Order(s): 6 
                                                                                                                    

 No issues to report. 
 

 D.C.T. Imaging (Drone Services)  
o Activities this month:   

 DCT completed drone flight on December 30, 2024.  Videos being uploaded to LHRA 
website. 

o Activities anticipated next period:  
 Monthly drone flights to continue. 

o Outstanding issues: 
 No issues to report. 

 
 B2Z Engineering, Inc. (Inspection Services) 

o Activities this month:   
 One construction inspector onsite full-time performing inspection duties and quantity 

tracking using Headlight software. 
o Activities anticipated next period:  

 Continue to perform inspection duties as assigned. 
o Outstanding issues: 

 No issues to report. 
 
 
Prepared By:  Steve Peik           
            Date:     2/5/25  
 
 



HNTB Corporation
The HNTB Companies
Infrastructure Solutions

1301 Fannin Street
Suite 2000

Houston,  TX 77002

Telephone (346) 352‐5620
Facsimile (713) 354‐1501

www.hntb.com

Invoice #: 031‐65885‐CN‐001
LHRA CIP Number: T‐1013

Project Name: Northpark CEI ‐ Task Order 6
Invoice Date: 2/7/2025

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 
c/o Burton Accounting P.L.L.C.
PO Box 10330
Houston, TX 77206

Attention: Thomas Broad

For Professional Services Rendered through: 01/24/2025

Northpark CEI ‐ Task Order 6
Project: Construction, Engineering and Inspection

Phase Code / Name % of Contract  Fee  Previous Amount Current Amount % Complete Total Fee Earned
HNTB ‐ Labor 63.18% 2,371,389.99$                  1,720,832.10$            65,865.94$   75.34% 1,786,698.04$              
HNTB ‐ Direct Expenses 5.56% 208,650.00$   93,727.77$                  4,600.00$ 47.13% 98,327.77$  
HNTB ‐ Subconsultant Mark‐up (8%) 2.32% 86,925.00$ 19,954.30$                  1,778.18$ 25.00% 21,732.48$  
Headlight (MWSBE) 2.16% 80,910.00$ 56,406.00$                  ‐$ 69.71% 56,406.00$  
Geotest Engineering, Inc. (MWSBE) 11.50% 431,623.00$   104,132.69$               7,772.26$ 25.93% 111,904.95$                 
D.C.T. Imaging 1.56% 58,500.00$ 31,200.00$                  1,950.00$ 56.67% 33,150.00$  
B2Z Engineering (MWSBE) 13.73% 515,525.16$   68,434.07$                  12,505.00$   15.70% 80,939.07$  
TOTALS 3,753,523.15$                 2,094,686.93$            94,471.38$                   58.32% 2,189,158.31$              

Total Fee Earned To Date 2,189,158.31$              
Less Previous Billings 2,094,686.93$              

Amount Due This Invoice 94,471.38$  

Total Contract Amount Remaining 1,564,364.84$              
Total Percent Expended 58.32%



Project & Company Confidential

Ofc 027

Ofc 027

Ofc 027

OFFICE 

ABOR

Emp 

N

Classification *Office/ 

**Fi ld

Trans

T

Loaded Rate Hours Loaded Total

027 30377 Project Analyst O LAB 175.58 2.00  $                             351.16 

003 27091 Senior Engineer O LAB 219.47 2.00  $                             438.94 

027 24145 Subject Matter Specialist O LAB 388.30 6.00  $                          2,329.80 

027 26470 Admin/Office Manager O LAB 118.18 16.00  $                          1,890.88 

027 27545 Project Principal O LAB 438.95 1.00  $                             438.95 

027 22868 Senior Engineer O LAB 219.47 29.00  $                          6,364.63 

027 29433 Project Manager O LAB 303.89 70.00  $                        21,272.30 

027 31678 Admin/Office Manager O LAB 118.18 2.50  $                             295.45 

027 01210 Senior Project Manager O LAB 320.77 6.00  $                          1,924.62 

134.50  $                        35,306.73 

FIELD 

LABOR

EmpN

o

Classification *Office/ 

**Field

Trans

Type

Loaded Rate Hours Loaded Total

299 24445 Senior Inspector F LAB 116.49 112.00  $                        13,046.88 

299 29416 Senior Inspector F LAB 116.49 139.00  $                        16,192.11 

299 25390 Construction Recordkeeper F LAB 77.66 17.00  $                          1,320.22 

268.00  $                        30,559.21 

Trans Total

EXP  $                          4,600.00 

 $                          4,600.00 

Trans Total

SUB  $                                     -  

SUB  $                          7,772.26 

SUB  $                          1,950.00 

SUB  $                        12,505.00 

SUB  $                          1,778.18 

 $                        24,005.44 

 $                        94,471.38 

Previously Invoiced $2,094,686.93

Total Amount Earned to Date $2,189,158.31

Contract NTE $3,753,523.15

Contract Remaining $1,564,364.84

*Office  rates calculated based on 3.00 multiplier

**Field  rates calculated based on 2.30 multiplier

Contract  rates are used in this invoice

Rea, Jack 

HNTB - Subconsultant Mark-up (8%) 1,778.18 

Subconsultant Total

Geotest Engineering, Inc. 7,772.26 

D.C.T. Imaging 1,950.00 

B2Z Engineering 12,505.00 

- Headlight

Perkins, Kevin

Garza, Arnold 

Ph Seg: CN-001 Northpark CEI (T-1013) TO 6 P/M

B/F

Peik, Steve

Hall, Brian D

Napolillo, LeAnne

Obregon, VR (15220)

Inv oice No. 031 B/O

INVOICE

Houston TX

Date: 12/28/2024 through 01/24/2025

Job:  65885-CN-001 E/O Haywood, AS (17387)

HNTB Infrastructure

Employee

Salinas, Joel

Nguyen, Nguyen T

Durgheu, Demi 

Hernandez, Steven 

Total Inv oice

Office Labor Total

Expenses Amount

4,600.00 

Expense Total

Employee

Vogt, Terrance

Field Labor Total

Scantlan, Glenn

Subconsultants Amount



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Joel Ruben Salinas 01210 027 120 01/10/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

01210 at 1/10/2025 1:35:30 PM Francisco Estrada - 14591 at 1/10/2025 1:37:16 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T917 027

Northpark - 027_PM (Joel S.)04.27.24

0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 3.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 3.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Joel Ruben Salinas 01210 027 120 01/17/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

01210 at 1/16/2025 9:54:45 PM Russell Poppe - 25419 at 1/17/2025 7:59:32 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T917 027

Northpark - 027_PM (Joel S.)04.27.24

0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 2.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Joel Ruben Salinas 01210 027 120 01/24/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

01210 at 1/24/2025 9:14:38 AM Russell Poppe - 25419 at 1/24/2025 9:38:06 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T917 027

Northpark - 027_PM (Joel S.)04.27.24

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 12/28/2024 through 01/24/2025
Ph-Seg:  CN -   001 Northpark West CEI (T-1013)

Run By True Yang on  02/04/25 09:33 AM
Week Begin Date=12/28/2024, Week End Date=1/24/2025, Job=65885, Phase=cn, Segment=001, SubSegment=001, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add
Page Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Nguyen Thao Nguyen 22868 027 120 01/03/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

22868 at 1/3/2025 9:28:23 AM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 1/3/2025 9:30:05 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T923 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 4.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 4.00 0.00 4.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Nguyen Thao Nguyen 22868 027 120 01/10/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

22868 at 1/10/2025 10:49:34 AM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 1/10/2025 1:43:27 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T923 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 8.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 8.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Nguyen Thao Nguyen 22868 027 120 01/17/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

22868 at 1/16/2025 2:36:17 PM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 1/16/2025 9:56:13 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T923 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 4.00 3.00 9.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 4.00 3.00 9.00 0.00 9.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 12/28/2024 through 01/24/2025
Ph-Seg:  CN -   001 Northpark West CEI (T-1013)

Run By True Yang on  02/04/25 09:33 AM
Week Begin Date=12/28/2024, Week End Date=1/24/2025, Job=65885, Phase=cn, Segment=001, SubSegment=001, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add
Page Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Nguyen Thao Nguyen 22868 027 120 01/24/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

22868 at 1/24/2025 8:24:52 AM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 1/24/2025 9:48:36 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T923 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 8.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 8.00 0.00 8.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Kevin Perkins 24445 299 166 01/03/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

24445 at 1/3/2025 7:16:42 AM Steve Peik - 29433 at 1/3/2025 3:06:23 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T920 299

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 8.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 8.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Kevin Perkins 24445 299 166 01/10/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

24445 at 1/10/2025 8:48:35 AM Steve Peik - 29433 at 1/10/2025 12:22:32 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T920 299

Northpark

0.00 0.00 8.00 9.00 8.00 8.00 7.00 40.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
40.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 8.00 9.00 8.00 8.00 7.00 40.00 0.00 40.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 12/28/2024 through 01/24/2025
Ph-Seg:  CN -   001 Northpark West CEI (T-1013)

Run By True Yang on  02/04/25 09:33 AM
Week Begin Date=12/28/2024, Week End Date=1/24/2025, Job=65885, Phase=cn, Segment=001, SubSegment=001, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add
Page Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Kevin Perkins 24445 299 166 01/17/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

24445 at 1/17/2025 7:29:43 AM Steve Peik - 29433 at 1/17/2025 10:44:19 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T920 299

Northpark

0.00 0.00 9.00 8.0010.00 9.00 4.00 40.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 4.00
44.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 9.00 8.0010.00 9.00 8.00 40.00 4.00 44.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Kevin Perkins 24445 299 166 01/24/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

24445 at 1/24/2025 9:24:17 AM Helen Chastain - 29429 at 1/24/2025 10:35:57 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T920 299

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 8.00 8.00 20.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
20.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 8.00 8.00 20.00 0.00 20.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Terrance Vogt 25390 299 166 01/03/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

25390 at 1/3/2025 7:23:42 AM Vivienne Plummer - 22620 at 1/6/2025 11:15:33 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T916 299

Northpark

0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 4.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 4.00 0.00 4.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 12/28/2024 through 01/24/2025
Ph-Seg:  CN -   001 Northpark West CEI (T-1013)

Run By True Yang on  02/04/25 09:33 AM
Week Begin Date=12/28/2024, Week End Date=1/24/2025, Job=65885, Phase=cn, Segment=001, SubSegment=001, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add
Page Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Terrance Vogt 25390 299 166 01/10/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

25390 at 1/10/2025 7:12:05 AM Clifford Halvorsen - 24145 at 1/10/2025 11:48:33 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T916 299

Northpark

0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 5.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 5.00 0.00 5.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Terrance Vogt 25390 299 166 01/17/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

25390 at 1/17/2025 8:58:50 AM Abby Ross - 00899 at 1/17/2025 11:20:27 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T916 299

Northpark

0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 4.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Terrance Vogt 25390 299 166 01/24/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

25390 at 1/24/2025 9:24:46 AM Helen Chastain - 29429 at 1/24/2025 10:35:29 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T916 299

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 4.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 4.00 0.00 4.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 12/28/2024 through 01/24/2025
Ph-Seg:  CN -   001 Northpark West CEI (T-1013)

Run By True Yang on  02/04/25 09:33 AM
Week Begin Date=12/28/2024, Week End Date=1/24/2025, Job=65885, Phase=cn, Segment=001, SubSegment=001, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add
Page Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Steven Hernandez 26470 027 380 01/03/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

26470 at 1/3/2025 11:11:45 AM Francisco Estrada - 14591 at 1/3/2025 1:47:52 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T901 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 1.50 1.50 0.00 0.50 0.00 3.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 1.50 1.50 0.00 0.50 0.00 3.50 0.00 3.50

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Steven Hernandez 26470 027 380 01/10/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

26470 at 1/10/2025 10:08:11 AM Francisco Estrada - 14591 at 1/10/2025 12:56:25 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T901 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 1.00 0.50 1.00 1.00 1.00 4.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.50 1.00 1.00 1.00 4.50 0.00 4.50

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Steven Hernandez 26470 027 380 01/17/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

26470 at 1/22/2025 6:29:16 PM Francisco Estrada - 14591 at 1/17/2025 9:21:37 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T901 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.50 0.50 4.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.50 0.50 4.00 0.00 4.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 12/28/2024 through 01/24/2025
Ph-Seg:  CN -   001 Northpark West CEI (T-1013)

Run By True Yang on  02/04/25 09:33 AM
Week Begin Date=12/28/2024, Week End Date=1/24/2025, Job=65885, Phase=cn, Segment=001, SubSegment=001, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add
Page Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Steven Hernandez 26470 027 380 01/24/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

26470 at 1/23/2025 4:00:29 PM Francisco Estrada - 14591 at 1/24/2025 10:17:58 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T901 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.50 1.00 0.50 4.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.50 1.00 0.50 4.00 0.00 4.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Arnold Garza 27091 003 266 01/10/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

27091 at 1/10/2025 7:41:41 AM Brent Rawls - 19263 at 1/10/2025 8:48:43 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T902 003

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 2.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 2.00 0.00 2.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

LeAnne Marie Napolillo 27545 027 120 01/24/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

27545 at 1/24/2025 8:20:25 AM Russell Poppe - 25419 at 1/24/2025 9:13:11 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T903 027

Northpark - 027_OFFICE_CR

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 12/28/2024 through 01/24/2025
Ph-Seg:  CN -   001 Northpark West CEI (T-1013)

Run By True Yang on  02/04/25 09:33 AM
Week Begin Date=12/28/2024, Week End Date=1/24/2025, Job=65885, Phase=cn, Segment=001, SubSegment=001, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add
Page Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Brian Dwayne Hall 27830 704 160 01/03/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

27830 at 1/3/2025 10:55:01 AM Abby Ross - 00899 at 1/3/2025 11:21:34 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T902 027
Northpark - SEP24 schedule review - DEC24
schedule review

0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Brian Dwayne Hall 27830 704 160 01/10/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

27830 at 1/10/2025 8:02:40 AM Abby Ross - 00899 at 1/10/2025 8:53:55 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T902 027
Northpark - SEP24 schedule review - DEC24
schedule review

0.00 0.00 2.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 2.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Brian Dwayne Hall 27830 704 160 01/17/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

27830 at 1/16/2025 3:17:17 PM Abby Ross - 00899 at 1/16/2025 5:07:01 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T902 027
Northpark - SEP24 schedule review - DEC24-R1
schedule review

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 12/28/2024 through 01/24/2025
Ph-Seg:  CN -   001 Northpark West CEI (T-1013)

Run By True Yang on  02/04/25 09:33 AM
Week Begin Date=12/28/2024, Week End Date=1/24/2025, Job=65885, Phase=cn, Segment=001, SubSegment=001, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add
Page Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Glenn A Scantlan 29416 299 166 01/03/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

29416 at 1/3/2025 8:14:44 AM Steve Peik - 29433 at 1/3/2025 3:07:05 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T922 299

Northpark

0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 24.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
24.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 24.00 0.00 24.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Glenn A Scantlan 29416 299 166 01/10/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

29416 at 1/10/2025 7:08:05 AM Steve Peik - 29433 at 1/10/2025 12:22:48 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T922 299

Northpark

0.00 0.00 8.00 8.0010.00 9.00 5.00 40.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 3.00
43.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 8.00 8.0010.00 9.00 8.00 40.00 3.00 43.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Glenn A Scantlan 29416 299 166 01/17/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

29416 at 1/16/2025 4:12:29 PM Steve Peik - 29433 at 1/17/2025 10:44:33 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T922 299

Northpark

8.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 0.00 40.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 8.00
48.00

TOTALS---------> 8.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 40.00 8.00 48.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 12/28/2024 through 01/24/2025
Ph-Seg:  CN -   001 Northpark West CEI (T-1013)

Run By True Yang on  02/04/25 09:33 AM
Week Begin Date=12/28/2024, Week End Date=1/24/2025, Job=65885, Phase=cn, Segment=001, SubSegment=001, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add
Page Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Glenn A Scantlan 29416 299 166 01/24/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

29416 at 1/24/2025 9:27:07 AM Helen Chastain - 29429 at 1/24/2025 10:35:45 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T922 299

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 24.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
24.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 24.00 0.00 24.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Steve Peik 29433 027 166 01/03/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

29433 at 1/3/2025 8:56:09 AM Vivienne Plummer - 22620 at 1/6/2025 10:31:28 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T920 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 3.00 10.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 3.00 10.00 0.00 10.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Steve Peik 29433 027 166 01/10/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

29433 at 1/10/2025 12:21:28 PM Clifford Halvorsen - 24145 at 1/10/2025 1:56:22 PM

65885 CN 001 001 T920 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 8.00 2.00 2.00 8.00 2.00 22.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
22.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 8.00 2.00 2.00 8.00 2.00 22.00 0.00 22.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 12/28/2024 through 01/24/2025
Ph-Seg:  CN -   001 Northpark West CEI (T-1013)

Run By True Yang on  02/04/25 09:33 AM
Week Begin Date=12/28/2024, Week End Date=1/24/2025, Job=65885, Phase=cn, Segment=001, SubSegment=001, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add
Page Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Steve Peik 29433 027 166 01/17/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

29433 at 1/17/2025 10:41:41 AM Clifford Halvorsen - 24145 at 1/17/2025 11:32:00 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T920 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 5.00 8.00 0.00 21.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
21.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 5.00 8.00 0.00 21.00 0.00 21.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Steve Peik 29433 027 166 01/24/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

29433 at 1/24/2025 8:53:36 AM Clifford Halvorsen - 24145 at 1/24/2025 11:26:04 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T920 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 4.00 6.00 3.00 17.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
17.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 4.00 6.00 3.00 17.00 0.00 17.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Demi Durgheu 30377 027 380 01/03/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

30377 at 1/3/2025 9:15:48 AM Michael Nwogu - 22498 at 1/3/2025 10:11:55 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T901 027

Northpark - 027_OFFICE_PM

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.50 0.50 2.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.50 0.50 2.00 0.00 2.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 12/28/2024 through 01/24/2025
Ph-Seg:  CN -   001 Northpark West CEI (T-1013)

Run By True Yang on  02/04/25 09:33 AM
Week Begin Date=12/28/2024, Week End Date=1/24/2025, Job=65885, Phase=cn, Segment=001, SubSegment=001, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add
Page Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Jack Rea 31678 027 380 01/10/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

31678 at 1/10/2025 10:30:30 AM Michael Nwogu - 22498 at 1/10/2025 11:03:13 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T901 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.50 0.00 0.50

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Jack Rea 31678 027 380 01/17/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

31678 at 1/17/2025 8:15:19 AM Michael Nwogu - 22498 at 1/17/2025 8:31:04 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T901 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 1.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 1.50 0.00 1.50

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Jack Rea 31678 027 380 01/24/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

31678 at 1/23/2025 4:00:29 PM Michael Nwogu - 22498 at 1/24/2025 8:06:50 AM

65885 CN 001 001 T901 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.50 0.00 0.50

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 12/28/2024 through 01/24/2025
Ph-Seg:  CN -   001 Northpark West CEI (T-1013)

Run By True Yang on  02/04/25 09:33 AM
Week Begin Date=12/28/2024, Week End Date=1/24/2025, Job=65885, Phase=cn, Segment=001, SubSegment=001, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add
Page Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



Job 65885 Ofc 704

Ph Seg CN-001 Ofc 027

SubSeg 800 Ofc 027

Firm Ofc Eff Date Journal Name Amount

E026

HI 299 01/17/25 Payables Journal for JAN-2025 1,800.00

HI 299 01/17/25 Payables Journal for JAN-2025 900.00

HI 299 01/17/25 Payables Journal for JAN-2025 1,800.00

4,500.00

E027

HI 299 01/22/25 Payables Journal for JAN-2025 100.00

100.00

4,600.00Total - Expense Charges

TRAVEL

Peik, Steve  (29433)~OER1925652~8150 - Direct - ODCs

Total - Task E027 TRAVEL

VEHICLE - JANUARY 2025 - KEVIN PERKINS

VEHICLE - JANUARY 2025 - STEVE PEIK

VEHICLE - JANUARY 2025 - GLENN SCANTLAN

Total - Task E026 TRANSPORTATION

Description

TRANSPORTATION

P/M HNTB Infrastructure

Task/Description

Dates: 12/28/2024 through 1/24/2025

Northpark                     E/O 17387 Alan Scott Haywood

Northpark West CEI (T-1013)   P/M 01210 Joel Ruben Salinas

BILLABLE EXPENSES             B/O Houston TX

BILLING REPORT
44ER Expense by SubSegment Project & Company Confidential

Expense Task Distribution

 Executed by: HNTB\\tyang on 2/4/2025 8:56:27 AM 
Date Span: 12/28/2024 through 1/24/2025, Job: 65885



Job 65885 Ofc 704

Ph Seg CN-001 Ofc 027

SubSeg 901 Ofc 027

Firm Ofc Eff Date Journal Name Amount

E006

HI 027 01/17/25 Payables Journal for JAN-2025 7,772.26

7,772.26

E008

HI 027 01/08/25 Payables Journal for JAN-2025 12,505.00

12,505.00

E013

HI 027 01/08/25 Payables Journal for JAN-2025 1,950.00

1,950.00

22,227.26

DCT IMAGING~NP-1224~

Total - Task E013 SUBCONSULTANT

Total - Expense Charges

B2Z ENGINEERING LLC~6161~

Total - Task E008 SUBCONSULTANT

SUBCONSULTANT

GEOTEST ENGINEERING, INC.~31397~

Total - Task E006 SUBCONSULTANT

SUBCONSULTANT

Task/Description

Description

SUBCONSULTANT

SUBCONSULTANTS                B/O Houston TX

P/M HNTB Infrastructure

Expense Task Distribution
Dates: 12/28/2024 through 1/24/2025

Northpark                     E/O 17387 Alan Scott Haywood

Northpark West CEI (T-1013)   P/M 01210 Joel Ruben Salinas

BILLING REPORT
44ER Expense by SubSegment Project & Company Confidential

 Executed by: HNTB\\tyang on 2/4/2025 8:56:27 AM 
Date Span: 12/28/2024 through 1/24/2025, Job: 65885



HNTB Corporation 
65885 Northpark West CEI Services (Task Order No. 6)

Vehicle Expenses, January 2024

Employee Name Type Quantity Unit Cost Total Amount 

Kevin Perkins Vehicles (Field Staff) 1 $1800 each/month $1,800.00

Steve Peik Vehicles (Field Staff) 1 $900 each/month $900.00

Glenn Scantlan Vehicles (Field Staff) 1 $1800 each/month $1,800.00

Totals 3 $4,500.00 

1 of 1



Page 1 of 6Print

1/28/2025http://webcenterimaging.hntb.org:16001/imaging/faces/Pages/PrintImages.jsp?documentId=56.IPM_6061881&v...

50.00

100.00

tyang
Line

tyang
Line

tyang
Line

tyang
Line

tyang
Line

tyang
Line

tyang
Line

tyang
Line



Page 2 of 6Print

1/28/2025http://webcenterimaging.hntb.org:16001/imaging/faces/Pages/PrintImages.jsp?documentId=56.IPM_6061881&v...

tyang
Rectangle



Page 5 of 6Print

1/28/2025http://webcenterimaging.hntb.org:16001/imaging/faces/Pages/PrintImages.jsp?documentId=56.IPM_6061881&v...

tyang
Rectangle





























































Please send remittance with copy of invoice to:

P.O. Box 2724

McAllen, Tx. 78502

(956) 585-3773

Invoice # 6161

HNTB Corporation Invoice Date 12/31/2024

Invoicing Period 11/23/2024 to 12/27/2024

Houston, TX 77002 Project North Park Drive

B2Z JOB: 8098

Contract 

Amount
Prior Billed Current Billed

Billed to 

Date
Remaining

463,145.16$    60,795.32$    11,050.00$        71,845.32$     391,299.84$     

52,380.00$      7,638.75$      1,455.00$          9,093.75$       43,286.25$       

TOTAL 515,525.16$    68,434.07$    12,505.00$        80,939.07$     434,586.09$     

Hours Rate

Billing 

Amount

Anthony Andreotti - Construction Inspector I 136 11,050.00$       

Subtotal 11,050.00$       

Contract 

Rate

Billing 

Amount Units

Current 

Billed

Construction Truck 1,300.00$      1 Month  $        1,300.00 

Celluar Telephone & Data Plan 100.00$         1 Month  $           100.00 

Computer/Laptop/Tablet rental and data plan 55.00$           1 Month  $             55.00 

Subtotal $1,455.00

Invoice Total $12,505.00

Aisha Gonzalez - President

Expenses

Job Classification

Other Direct Expenses

Invoice

Description

1301 Fannin Street, Suite 2000

 Inspection of Work in Progress and Project Records



December 2024

Sun Mon Tues Wed Thurs Fri Sat Hours
Date 11/24 11/25 11/26 11/27 11/28 11/29 11/30

9 9.5 18.5
 

Date 12/1 12/2 12/3 12/4 12/5 12/6 12/7

8.5 9 8.5 9 9 44
 

Date 12/8 12/9 12/10 12/11 12/12 12/13 12/14

8.5 8.5 10 7 34
 

Date 12/15 12/16 12/17 12/18 12/19 12/20 12/21

8.5 8.5 8.5 8.5 34
 

Date 12/22 12/23 12/24 12/25 12/26 12/27 12/28

5.5 5.5
 

Date 12/29 12/30 12/31 1/1 1/2 1/3 1/4
 

Total 0 17.5 35.5 25.5 23 27.5 7

136Total Hours for Invoice Period                  

North Park Drive
Construction Inspection

Employee Name & Title: Anthony Andreotti
Construction Inspector I

Invoice Period



21215 Oceana Harbor ln. 
Cypress, Texas 77433 
Phone: [713-969-8262] 
info@dctimages.com 

 

DATE: 12/30/24 
INVOICE # NP-1224 

Customer ID HNTB 

 

INVOICE 
 

 
BILL TO 
 HTNB 
1301 Fannin Street Suite 2100 
Houston, Tx. 77002 
 
 
 

 
DESCRIPTION TAXED AMOUNT 

Unmanned Aircraft Systems (UAS) Monthly Drone Flight 
Unmanned Aircraft Systems (UAS) Hourly Editing ETC. 

 1,550.00 
400.00 

             

  
  
 
 

 

 
 

       

Subtotal 
Taxable 
Tax rate  

$       1,950.00 
0 
$ -

Other $ - 
TOTAL Due $      1,950.00 

 

Make all checks payable to 
DCT Imaging: 
Joseph Taylor 

 
If you have any questions about this invoice, please contact 

info@dctimages.com 
Thank You For Your Business! 

OTHER COMMENTS 

1. Total payment due within 20 days 
2. Please include the invoice number on your check or direct 
wire 
Wire or ACH Payment to   #021000021 CHASUS33 
Credit Account #836679693   CHASE 

 

DCT Imaging 
Dynamic Changes Tracked, Captures it All 

 

mailto:info@dctimages.com
mailto:info@dctimages.com


 



LHRA CIP 
Number

HNTB Invoice Number
Total Contract 
Authorization

Total Invoiced
to Date

Current Invoice Remaining Authorization MWDBE Participation
MWDBE 

Percentage
Fee Type

4
Harris County: Prelim Design Mgmt & Coord
CSJ 0912‐37‐245

T‐1014A 046‐65885‐PL‐003 626,523.73$                      533,199.70$                   7,498.92$                         93,324.03$                           14,979.27$                        Billing Rates

4
Montgomery County: Prelim Dsgn Mgmt & Coord CSJ 
0912‐72‐618

T‐1014B 046‐65885‐PL‐003 520,738.56$                      364,854.53$                   540.60$                            155,884.03$                        9,986.18$                           Billing Rates

TASK ORDER 4 TOTAL 1,147,262.29$                  898,054.23$                  8,039.52$                        249,208.06$                       24,965.45$                       2.18%

5
Harris County: Final Design 
CSJ 0912‐37‐245

T‐1014A 046‐65885‐DS‐002 1,747,046.22$                   350,879.44$                   ‐$                                   1,396,166.78$                     450,383.82$                      Lump Sum

5
Montgomery County: Final Design
CSJ 0912‐72‐618

T‐1014B 046‐65885‐DS‐002 1,164,697.47$                   247,193.95$                   ‐$                                   917,503.52$                        300,255.87$                      Lump Sum

TASK ORDER 5 TOTAL 2,911,743.69$                  598,073.39$                  ‐$                                  2,313,670.30$                    750,639.69$                     25.78%

4,059,005.98$                  1,496,127.62$                8,039.52$                         2,562,878.36$                     775,605.14$                      19.11%

TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE 8,039.52$          

TO MWBE Subconsultant LHRA CIP Total Contract Amount Total Invoiced to Date % Invoiced to Date
4 Agha Engineering, LLC T‐1014 24,965.45$                          24,965.45$                        100.0%

24,965.45$                         24,965.45$                       100.0%

TO MWBE Subconsultant LHRA CIP Total Contract Amount Total Invoiced to Date % Invoiced to Date
5 Agha Engineering, LLC T‐1014 274,769.75$                        2,872.03$                          1.0%
5 B2Z Engineering T‐1014 168,907.69$                        ‐$                                    0.0%
5 IMS Engineers, Inc T‐1014 252,962.25$                        ‐$                                    0.0%
5 M2L Associates, Inc T‐1014 54,000.00$                          ‐$                                    0.0%

750,639.69$                      2,872.03$                         0.4%

775,605.14$                      27,837.48$                       3.6%

Total MWBE Billed to Date

Total MWBE Billed to Date (TO4 & TO5 combined)

Northpark East (T‐1014) HNTB Invoice Summary (01/2025)

Task Orders

TO4 & TO5 COMBINED TOTAL 

MWBE Subconsultant Summary (TO4)

Total MWBE Billed to Date

MWBE Subconsultant Summary (TO5)



Project Name:  Northpark Drive Reconstruction (T-1014)             
Project Location: Harris County (CSJ 0912-37-245) & Montgomery County (CSJ 0912-72-618)   
Task Order(s): 4, 5  
                                                                                                                    

MONTHLY PROGRESS REPORT NO. 46 
December 28th – January 24th, 2025 

 
Ahead, Behind or On:     On Schedule   
 
REMARKS:   
_____________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

Task Order No. 4:  MANAGEMENT & COORDINATION RELATED TO PRELIM DESIGN 
AND AGENCY COORDINATION WITH TXDOT  
 
Activities this period: 

 Preliminary Engineering: 
o Project Management and coordination activities. 
o Prepared for and held a project progress meeting on January 24, 2025, at HNTB offices to discuss 

progress on all project related items including engineering, environmental, traffic and ROW 
acquisition. 

o Continued coordination with CJ Hensch on traffic data collection recounts that had to be performed 
for two locations that were initially captured in December, but the counters had issues collecting 
the appropriate data. 

 
 Environmental Studies: 

o Prepared TxDOT template form updates to the following technical reports: 
 Hazardous Materials 
 Biological 
 Water Resources 
 Community Impacts Assessment (CIA) 

o Submitted technical reports to TxDOT for review. 
o Coordinated with TxDOT on detention ponds and whether they were going to be included in the 

environmental analysis that HNTB is performing. 
 
Activities anticipated next period:   

 Continue development of environmental studies and preliminary reports. 
 Continue coordination with TxDOT on NEPA items. 
 Historical PCR 
 Archeology Background Study  
 Wetlands Study 
 Noise Study (Pending traffic analysis) 
 Air Study (Pending traffic analysis) 

 
Outstanding issues: 

 No issues to report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Project Name:  Northpark Drive Reconstruction (T-1014)             
Project Location: Harris County (CSJ 0912-37-245) & Montgomery County (CSJ 0912-72-618)   
Task Order(s): 4, 5  
                                                                                                                    

Task Order No. 5:  DRAINAGE IMPACT STUDY & FINAL DESIGN 
 
Activities this month: 

 No activities this month 
 

Activities anticipated next period: 
 Finalize drainage report and submit to TxDOT for review. 

 
Outstanding issues: 

 No issues to report. 
 
All subproviders on this project have been contacted to verify their monthly progress; the following 
subproviders provided services this service period: 
 

 Agha Engineering, LLC (Schematic Design Support & Drainage Design) – TO #4 & 5 
o Activities this month:   

 No activities this month 
o Activities anticipated next period:  

 Continue to coordinate with Gauge to finalize culvert options at Woodridge Pkwy  
o Outstanding issues: 

 No issues to report. 
 

 Gauge Engineering (Drainage Impact Study) – TO #5 
o Activities this month:   

 No activities this month. 
o Activities anticipated next period:  

 Project Management – Meetings and coordination as required  
 Detention Pond analysis – Began performing analysis to confirm detention pond 

requirements and locations   
o Outstanding issues: 

 No issues to report. 
o Outstanding issues: 

 No issues to report. 
 

 B2Z Engineering, Inc. (Geotechnical & Bridge Design) – TO #5 
o Activities this month:   

 No activities this month 
o Activities anticipated next period:  

 No activities anticipated next month. 
o Outstanding issues: 

 No issues to report. 
 

 IMS Engineers, Inc. (Signing, Striping, Utilities) – TO #5 
o Activities this month:   

 No activities this month 
o Activities anticipated next period:  

 No activities anticipated next month. 
o Outstanding issues: 

 No issues to report. 
 



Project Name:  Northpark Drive Reconstruction (T-1014)             
Project Location: Harris County (CSJ 0912-37-245) & Montgomery County (CSJ 0912-72-618)   
Task Order(s): 4, 5  
                                                                                                                    

 M2L & Associates Inc. (Landscaping) – TO #5 
o Activities this month:   

 No activities this month  
o Activities anticipated next period:  

 No activities anticipated next month. 
o Outstanding issues: 

 No issues to report. 
 
 
Prepared By:     Paula Ikpatt   
            Date:    February 7, 2025  



HNTB Corporation
The HNTB Companies
Infrastructure Solutions

1301 Fannin Street
Suite 2000

Houston,  TX 77002

Telephone (346) 352‐5620
Facsimile (713) 354‐1501

www.hntb.com

Invoice #: 046‐65885‐PL‐003
LHRA CIP Number: T‐1014 (A&B)

Project Name: Northpark TO4
Invoice Date: 2/7/2025

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 
c/o Burton Accounting P.L.L.C.
PO Box 10330
Houston, TX 77206

Attention: Thomas Broad

For Professional Services Rendered through: 01/24/2025
Northpark TO4
Project: Management & coordination related to preliminary design and agency coordination with TxDOT

Phase Code / Name % of Contract  Fee  Previous Amount Current Amount % Complete Total Fee Earned
T‐1014A ‐ HNTB Labor ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) 52.88% 606,689.00$ 509,931.15$                 7,498.92$ 85.29% 517,430.07$  
T‐1014A ‐ HNTB Expenses ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) 0.64% 7,352.00$   790.36$ ‐$   10.75% 790.36$
T‐1014A ‐ Subconsultant ‐ Agha Engineering, LLC. ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) 1.09% 12,482.73$   14,979.27$   ‐$   120.00% 14,979.27$  
T‐1014A ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) Total 626,523.73$ 525,700.78$                7,498.92$ 533,199.70$
T‐1014B ‐ HNTB Labor ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) 44.23% 507,468.00$ 353,599.95$                 540.60$   69.79% 354,140.55$  
T‐1014B ‐ HNTB Expenses ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) 0.07% 787.84$   727.80$ ‐$   92.38% 727.80$
T‐1014B ‐ Subconsultant ‐ Agha Engineering, LLC. ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) 1.09% 12,482.72$   9,986.18$ ‐$   80.00% 9,986.18$  
T‐1014B ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) Total 520,738.56$ 364,313.93$                540.60$ 364,854.53$
TOTALS (T‐1014A & T‐1014B) 1,147,262.29$                   890,014.71$                 8,039.52$ 78.28% 898,054.23$

Total Fee Earned To Date 898,054.23$  
Less Previous Billings 890,014.71$  

Amount Due This Invoice 8,039.52$  

Total contract Amount Remaining 249,208.06$  
Total Percent Expended 78.28%

MWBE TRACKING
 Harris County 

(CSJ 0912‐37‐245) 
Montgomery Cty 
(CSJ 0912‐72‐618) Total Billed Total MWBE Contract

AGHA Engineering, LLC 14,979.27$                9,986.18$   24,965.45$ 24,965.45$  



Job 65885 E/O Ofc 704

Ph Seg PL-003 P/M Ofc 027

B/O Ofc 027

B/F

Ofc EmpNo Employee Shift 
Code

Trans 
Type

Rate Hours Amount Remarks

027 01210 Salinas, Joel R TC 128.00 2.00 256.00 Regular

027 14936 Ikpatt, Paula A TC 69.60 2.50 174.00 Regular

027 21347 Schwarz, William G TC 49.68 1.50 74.52 Regular

027 21454 Blechle, Courtney L TC 82.88 16.00 1,326.08 Regular

027 21462 McKenna, Meaghan A TC 51.60 8.50 438.60 Regular

027 28182 Hernandez, Andres TC 33.84 1.00 33.84 Regular

027 29607 Stewart, Valencia TC 35.36 3.00 106.08 Regular

027 29616 Farrell, Madeline TC 33.84 8.00 270.72 Regular

42.50 2,679.84 Regular

Multiplier X3
8,039.52

Direct Payroll

BILLING REPORT
Bill 4R Labor by Segment (Date Range) Project & Company Confidential

HNTB Infrastructure

Total Labor Distribution

Billing Item: 65885-PL-003

Dates: 12/28/2024 through 1/24/2025

Northpark                     Haywood, AS (17387)

Northpark East (T-1014) LHRA T Salinas, JR (01210)

Houston TX

 Executed by: HNTB\\tyang on 1/27/2025 3:11:37 PM 
Date Span: 12/28/2024 through 1/24/2025, Job: 65885



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Joel Ruben Salinas 01210 027 120 01/24/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

01210 at 1/24/2025 9:14:38 AM Russell Poppe - 25419 at 1/24/2025 9:38:06 AM

65885 PL 003 101 T904 027

Northpark - MC - Proj Mgmt

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

65885 PL 003 201 T903 027

Northpark - HC-Coord Mtgs

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 2.00 0.00 2.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Paula Abasi-Ono Ikpatt 14936 027 120 01/10/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

14936 at 1/10/2025 8:42:46 PM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 1/13/2025 9:23:33 AM

65885 PL 003 201 T902 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Paula Abasi-Ono Ikpatt 14936 027 120 01/24/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

14936 at 1/24/2025 11:54:23 AM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 1/24/2025 11:56:02 AM

65885 PL 003 101 T904 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.25 0.00 0.75

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.75

65885 PL 003 202 T906 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.25 0.00 0.75

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.75

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 12/28/2024 through 01/24/2025
Ph-Seg:  PL -   003 Northpark East (T-1014) LHRA T

Run By True Yang on  02/04/25 10:27 AM
Week Begin Date=12/28/2024, Week End Date=1/24/2025, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=003, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.50 0.00 1.50 0.00 1.50

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

William Glander Schwarz 21347 027 120 01/24/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

21347 at 1/24/2025 9:24:16 AM Kacie Weese - 10234 at 1/24/2025 11:56:53 AM

65885 PL 003 201 T903 027

Northpark - HC-Coord Mtgs

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.50 1.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.50 1.50 0.00 1.50

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Courtney Lee Blechle 21454 027 126 01/03/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

21454 at 1/3/2025 10:01:09 AM Russell Poppe - 25419 at 1/3/2025 11:13:06 AM

65885 PL 003 203 T909 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.50 0.00 0.50

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Courtney Lee Blechle 21454 027 126 01/10/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

21454 at 1/10/2025 9:54:40 AM Francisco Estrada - 14591 at 1/10/2025 1:32:00 PM

65885 PL 003 203 T909 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 4.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 10.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 4.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 10.00 0.00 10.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 12/28/2024 through 01/24/2025
Ph-Seg:  PL -   003 Northpark East (T-1014) LHRA T

Run By True Yang on  02/04/25 10:27 AM
Week Begin Date=12/28/2024, Week End Date=1/24/2025, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=003, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Courtney Lee Blechle 21454 027 126 01/17/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

21454 at 1/17/2025 10:36:56 AM Russell Poppe - 25419 at 1/17/2025 10:59:40 AM

65885 PL 003 203 T909 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.50

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Courtney Lee Blechle 21454 027 126 01/24/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

21454 at 1/24/2025 9:45:16 AM Kacie Weese - 10234 at 1/24/2025 11:55:46 AM

65885 PL 003 203 T909 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 3.00 5.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 3.00 5.00 0.00 5.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Meaghan Anne McKenna 21462 027 120 01/10/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

21462 at 1/10/2025 9:30:42 AM Joel Herrera - 15041 at 1/10/2025 10:19:13 AM

65885 PL 003 202 T906 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.50 3.00 8.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.50 3.00 8.50 0.00 8.50

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 12/28/2024 through 01/24/2025
Ph-Seg:  PL -   003 Northpark East (T-1014) LHRA T

Run By True Yang on  02/04/25 10:27 AM
Week Begin Date=12/28/2024, Week End Date=1/24/2025, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=003, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Andres Hernandez 28182 027 126 01/10/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

28182 at 1/10/2025 10:45:38 AM Courtney Blechle - 21454 at 1/10/2025 1:28:58 PM

65885 PL 003 203 T909 027

Northpark Hazmat revisions

0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Valencia Stewart 29607 027 126 01/10/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

29607 at 1/10/2025 9:51:05 AM Courtney Blechle - 21454 at 1/10/2025 10:19:20 AM

65885 PL 003 203 T909 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 3.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Madeline Farrell 29616 027 126 01/03/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

29616 at 1/9/2025 11:18:43 AM Courtney Blechle - 21454 at 1/3/2025 10:26:11 AM

65885 PL 003 203 T909 027

Northpark - Items ready for submittal. 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 4.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 4.00 0.00 4.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 12/28/2024 through 01/24/2025
Ph-Seg:  PL -   003 Northpark East (T-1014) LHRA T

Run By True Yang on  02/04/25 10:27 AM
Week Begin Date=12/28/2024, Week End Date=1/24/2025, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=003, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Madeline Farrell 29616 027 126 01/10/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

29616 at 1/10/2025 9:58:35 AM Courtney Blechle - 21454 at 1/10/2025 10:18:25 AM

65885 PL 003 203 T909 027

Northpark - Items ready for submittal.

0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00

REPORT 0.00 0.00 12.50 4.00 3.00 7.00 16.00 42.50 0.00

OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

42.50

TOTAL
HOURS

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 12/28/2024 through 01/24/2025
Ph-Seg:  PL -   003 Northpark East (T-1014) LHRA T

Run By True Yang on  02/04/25 10:27 AM
Week Begin Date=12/28/2024, Week End Date=1/24/2025, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=003, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



HNTB Corporation
The HNTB Companies
Infrastructure Solutions

1301 Fannin Street
Suite 2000

Houston, TX  77002

Telephone (346) 352‐5620
Facsimile (713) 354‐1501

www.hntb.com

Invoice #: 046‐65885‐DS‐002
LHRA CIP Number: T‐1014 (A&B)

Project Name: Northpark TO5
Invoice Date: 2/7/2025

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 
c/o Burton Accounting P.L.L.C.
PO Box 10330
Houston, TX 77206

Attention: Thomas Broad

For Professional Services Rendered through: 01/24/2025
Northpark TO5
Project: Northpark East ‐ Final Design

Phase Code / Name % of Contract  Fee 
Previous 
Amount Current Amount % Complete Total Fee Earned

T‐1014A ‐ HNTB Labor ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) ‐ Roadway Design 92,387.72$         ‐$ 92,387.72$            

T‐1014A ‐ HNTB Labor ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) ‐ Misc Roadway Design ‐$ ‐$ ‐$

T‐1014A ‐ HNTB Labor ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) ‐ Traffic Signals & Studies ‐$ ‐$ ‐$

T‐1014A ‐ HNTB Labor ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) ‐ ITS ‐$ ‐$ ‐$

T‐1014A ‐ HNTB Labor ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) ‐ QA/QC ‐$ ‐$ ‐$

T‐1014A ‐ HNTB Expenses ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) ‐ Expenses ‐$ ‐$ ‐$

T‐1014A ‐ HNTB Labor/Expense Total (Harris County) 35.27% 1,027,013.40$          92,387.72$         ‐$   9.00% 92,387.72$            
T‐1014A ‐ Subconsultant ‐ Agha Engineering, LLC ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) 5.66% 164,861.85$             1,723.22$            ‐$   1.05% 1,723.22$               
T‐1014A ‐ Subconsultant ‐ B2Z Engineering ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) 3.48% 101,344.62$             ‐$   ‐$   0.00% ‐$  
T‐1014A ‐ Subconsultant ‐ IMS Engineers, Inc ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) 5.21% 151,777.35$             ‐$   ‐$   0.00% ‐$  
T‐1014A ‐ Subconsultant ‐ M2L Associates, Inc ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) 1.11% 32,400.00$               ‐$   ‐$   0.00% ‐$  
T‐1014A ‐ Subconsultant ‐ Gauge Engineering ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) 9.26% 269,649.00$             256,768.50$       ‐$   95.22% 256,768.50$          

T‐1014A ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) Total 1,747,046.22$         350,879.44$      ‐$ 350,879.44$         
T‐1014B ‐ HNTB Labor ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) ‐ Roadway Design 74,037.70$         ‐$ 74,037.70$            

T‐1014B ‐ HNTB Labor ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) ‐ Misc Roadway Design ‐$ ‐$ ‐$

T‐1014B ‐ HNTB Labor ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) ‐ Traffic Signals & Studies ‐$ ‐$ ‐$

T‐1014B ‐ HNTB Labor ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) ‐ ITS ‐$ ‐$ ‐$

T‐1014B ‐ HNTB Labor ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) ‐ QA/QC 801.06$              ‐$ 801.06$

T‐1014B ‐ HNTB Expenses ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) ‐ Expenses 27.38$                ‐$ 27.38$

T‐1014B ‐ HNTB Labor/Expense Total (Montgomery County) 23.51% 684,675.60$             74,866.14$         ‐$   10.93% 74,866.14$            
T‐1014B ‐ Subconsultant ‐ Agha Engineering, LLC ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) 3.77% 109,907.90$             1,148.81$            ‐$   1.05% 1,148.81$               
T‐1014B ‐ Subconsultant ‐ B2Z Engineering ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) 2.32% 67,563.07$               ‐$   ‐$   0.00% ‐$  
T‐1014B ‐ Subconsultant ‐ IMS Engineers, Inc ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) 3.48% 101,184.90$             ‐$   ‐$   0.00% ‐$  
T‐1014B ‐ Subconsultant ‐ M2L Associates, Inc ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) 0.74% 21,600.00$               ‐$   ‐$   0.00% ‐$  
T‐1014B ‐ Subconsultant ‐ Gauge Engineering ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) 6.17% 179,766.00$             171,179.00$       ‐$   95.22% 171,179.00$          

T‐1014B ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) Total 1,164,697.47$         247,193.95$      ‐$ 247,193.95$         
TOTALS (T‐1014A & T‐1014B) 2,911,743.69$          598,073.39$       ‐$   20.54% 598,073.39$          

Total Fee Earned To Date 598,073.39$          
Less Previous Billings 598,073.39$          

Amount Due This Invoice ‐$  

Total Contract Amount Remaining 2,313,670.30$       
Total Percent Expended 20.54%

MWBE TRACKING
 Harris County 

(CSJ 0912‐37‐245) 
Montgomery County 
(CSJ 0912‐72‐618) Total Billed

Total MWBE 
Contract

AGHA Engineering, LLC 1,723.22$                  1,148.81$   2,872.03$                  274,769.75$            
B2Z Engineering ‐$ ‐$ ‐$ 168,907.69$            

IMS Engineers, Inc ‐$ ‐$ ‐$ 252,962.25$            
M2L Associates, Inc ‐$ ‐$ ‐$ 54,000.00$              
Gauge Engineering 256,768.50$             171,179.00$ 427,947.50$             449,415.00$            

430,819.53$             1,200,054.69$         



LHRA CIP 
Number

HNTB Invoice 
Number

Total Contract 
Authorization

Total Invoiced
to Date

Current Invoice
Remaining 

Authorization
MWSBE 

Participation
MWSBE 

Percentage
Fee Type

1 On‐Call On‐Call 054‐65885‐PL‐001 149,955.61$               145,305.95$               ‐$                        4,649.66$              ‐$                        0.00% Cost Plus

2 Northpark Project Mgmt T‐1013 054‐65885‐PL‐002 855,043.56$               717,660.33$               4,252.56$              137,383.23$          ‐$                        0.00% Cost Plus

3 Northpark Final Design T‐1013 054‐65885‐DS‐001 3,714,293.72$            3,714,293.72$            ‐$                        ‐$                        1,103,546.22$      23.38% Lump Sum

4,719,292.89$           4,577,260.00$           4,252.56$              142,032.89$          1,103,546.22$      23.38%

TO MWSBE Subconsultant LHRA CIP Total Contract Amount Total Invoiced to Date % Invoiced to Date
2 B2Z Engineering, Inc. (MWSBE) T‐1013 ‐$                                        ‐$                                        0.0%
2 EHRA Engineering (MWSBE) T‐1013 78,995.00$                            16,370.00$                            20.7%
2 IMS Engineers, Inc. (MWSBE) T‐1013 28,582.50$                            ‐$                                        0.0%

107,577.50$                         16,370.00$                           15.2%

TO MWSBE Subconsultant LHRA CIP Total Contract Amount Total Invoiced to Date % Invoiced to Date
3 IMS Engineers, Inc. (MWSBE) T‐1013 248,389.00$                          248,389.00$                          100.0%
3 B2Z Engineering, Inc. (MWSBE) T‐1013 141,176.30$                          141,176.30$                          100.0%
3 M2L Associates Inc. (MWSBE) T‐1013 274,040.92$                          274,040.92$                          100.0%
3 5engineering (MWSBE) T‐1013 439,940.00$                          439,940.00$                          100.0%

1,103,546.22$                     1,103,546.22$                     100.0%

MWSBE Billed JTD (TO 3 & TO 5 combined) 1,119,916.22$    
Invoiced JTD (TO 1, 2, 3) 4,577,260.00$    

MWSBE % billed JTD 24.47%

Task Orders

Total Invoice Summary

HNTB Invoice Summary (01/2025)

Total MWSBE Billed to Date

MWSBE Subconsultant Summary

MWSBE Subconsultant Summary

Total MWSBE Billed to Date



Project Name:     Northpark Drive Overpass Project (T-1013) 
Project Location:  I-69 to Russell Palmer Rd.                           Task Order No(s). 1, 2, 3  

                                                                                                                
 MONTHLY PROGRESS REPORT NO. 54 

December 28th – January 24th, 2025 
 
Ahead, Behind or On:     On schedule   
 
REMARKS:   
_____________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

Task Order No. 1:  ON CALL SERVICES  
 
Activities this period:   

 No activity this invoice period. 
 

Activities anticipated next period:   
 No activity anticipated. 

 
Outstanding issues: 

 No issues. 
 
Task Order No. 2:  PROJECT MANAGEMENT, PRELIMINARY DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION 
PHASE SERVICES 
 
Activities this month:   

 Project management and administration. 
 Requests for Information. 

o Reviewed and prepared responses for RFIs submitted by the Contractor. 
 Submittals 

o Received and performed reviews of submittals submitted by the Contractor. 
o Reviewed auger method submittal for proposed boring of 2-60” steel pipes under railroad and 

provided comments for Railpros and UPRR review. 
o Coordinated with Railpros and UPRR and provided verbiage via email for consideration regarding 

liabilities of Railpros accepting the Contractor’s submittal without EOR’s approval. 
 

Activities anticipated next period: 
 Complete and submit responses to RFIs as they are received. 
 Review and submit responses to Submittals as they are received. 

 
Outstanding issues: 

 No issues. 
 
Task Order No. 3:  FINAL DESIGN (PS&E) – FINAL DESIGN PHASE IS COMPLETED 
 
All subproviders on this project have been contacted to verify their monthly progress; the following 
subproviders provided services this service period: 
 

 EHRA Engineering (Roadway & Drainage Design) 
o Activities this month:   

 No activities this invoice period. 
o Activities anticipated next period:  

 Review and respond to RFIs as requested 
 Review Submittals as requested 

o Outstanding issues: 



Project Name:     Northpark Drive Overpass Project (T-1013) 
Project Location:  I-69 to Russell Palmer Rd.                           Task Order No(s). 1, 2, 3  

                                                                                                                
 No issues. 

 
 B2Z Engineering, Inc. (Geotechnical) 

o Activities this month:   
 No activities this invoice period. 

o Activities anticipated next period:  
 Receive and respond to RFIs as requested 
 Review Submittals as requested 

o Outstanding issues: 
 No issues. 

 IMS Engineers, Inc. (PER, Signing, Striping, Utilities) 
o Activities this month:   

 No activities this invoice period. 
o Activities anticipated next period:  

 Review and respond to RFIs as requested 
 Review Submittals as requested 

o Outstanding issues: 
 No issues. 

 M2L & Associates Inc. (Landscaping) 
o Activities this month:   

 No activities this invoice period. 
o Activities anticipated next period: 

 Receive and respond to RFIs as requested 
 Review Submittals as requested 

o Outstanding issues: 
 No issues. 

 
Prepared By:     Paula Ikpatt   
            Date:   February 7, 2025   
 



Invoice #: 054‐65885‐PL‐001
LHRA CIP Number: On‐Call

Project Name: NorthPark TO1 ‐ On‐Call Engineering Servic
Invoice Group: **
Invoice Date: 2/7/2025

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 
c/o Burton Accounting P.L.L.C.
PO Box 10330
Houston, TX 77206

Attention: Thomas Broad

For Professional Services Rendered through:   01/24/25
NorthPark TO1 ‐ On‐Call Engineering Services

Phase Code / Name
% of 

Contract  Phase Fee 
Previous 
Amount

Current 
Amount

% 
Complete

Total Fee 
Earned

Direct Expenses 13.17% 25,000.00$             24,729.83$        ‐$                 98.92% 24,729.83$      
Project Management 15.80% 30,000.00$             8,245.92$           ‐$                 27.49% 8,245.92$        
On‐Call Tasks 71.03% 134,870.97$          112,330.20$      ‐$                 83.29% 112,330.20$    

Total Fee 189,870.97$         

Total Fee Earned To Date 145,305.95$    
Less Previous Billings 145,305.95$    

Amount Due This Invoice ‐$  

Total Contract Amount Remaining 44,565.02$      
Total Percent Expended 76.53%



Invoice #: 054‐65885‐PL‐002
LHRA CIP Number: T‐1013

Project Name: NorthPark TO2 ‐ Project Management
Invoice Group: **
Invoice Date: 2/7/2025

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 
c/o Burton Accounting P.L.L.C.
PO Box 10330
Houston, TX 77206

Attention: Thomas Broad

For Professional Services Rendered through:   01/24/25
NorthPark TO2 ‐ Project Management

Phase Code / Name
% of 

Contract  Phase Fee 
Previous 
Amount Current Amount

% 
Complete

Total Fee 
Earned

Direct Expenses 0.68% 5,788.40$           3,173.11$         ‐$ 54.82% 3,173.11$        
Task 1 ‐ Project Management, Administration and Coordination * 44.80% 383,066.10$       382,876.26$     ‐$ 99.95% 382,876.26$    
Task 2 ‐ TxDOT Preliminary Engineering Design & Approval * 10.60% 90,675.12$         90,675.12$       ‐$ 100.00% 90,675.12$      
Task 3 ‐ Environmental Studies * 7.02% 60,026.88$         60,026.88$       ‐$ 100.00% 60,026.88$      
Task 4 ‐ Construction Phase Services * 36.90% 315,487.06$       176,656.40$     4,252.56$          57.34% 180,908.96$    
HNTB 24.32% 207,909.56$        160,286.40$      4,252.56$           79.14% 164,538.96$     
B2Z Engineering, Inc. (MWBE) 0.00% ‐$   ‐$   ‐$   0.00% ‐$  
EHRA Engineering (MWBE) 9.24% 78,995.00$          16,370.00$        ‐$   20.72% 16,370.00$       
IMS Engineers, Inc. (MWBE) 3.34% 28,582.50$          ‐$   ‐$   0.00% ‐$  

Total Fee 855,043.56$       

* Fee  moved from Task 2 to Task 3 for additional  env work requested by TxDOT; Fee moved 

to Task 1 for necessary PM/Admin/Coordination support; overall budget has not been 

exceeded Total Fee Earned To Date 717,660.33$     
Less Previous Billings 713,407.77$     

Amount Due This Invoice 4,252.56$         

Total contract Amount Remaining 137,383.23$     
Total Percent Expended 83.93%

MWBE TRACKING Total Billed Total MWBE Contract

B2Z Engineering, Inc. ‐$                    ‐$  

EHRA Engineering 16,370.00$        78,995.00$  

IMS Engineers, Inc. ‐$                    28,582.50$  



Job 65885 E/O Ofc 704

Ph Seg PL-002 P/M Ofc 027

B/O Ofc 027

B/F

Ofc EmpNo Employee Shift 
Code

Trans 
Type

Rate Hours Amount Remarks

027 23609 Bhattarai, Kumar TC 109.04 13.00 1,417.52 Regular

13.00 1,417.52 Regular

Multiplier X3
4,252.56

HNTB Infrastructure

Total Labor Distribution

Billing Item: 65885-PL-002

Dates: 12/28/2024 through 1/24/2025

Northpark                     Haywood, AS (17387)

Northpark  - Project Managemen Salinas, JR (01210)

Houston TX

BILLING REPORT
Bill 4R Labor by Segment (Date Range) Project & Company Confidential

Direct Payroll

 Executed by: HNTB\\tyang on 1/27/2025 3:11:37 PM 
Date Span: 12/28/2024 through 1/24/2025, Job: 65885



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Kumar Bhattarai 23609 355 114 01/03/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

23609 at 1/3/2025 8:50:56 AM Raymond Sandiford - 15331 at 1/3/2025 9:02:40 AM

65885 PL 002 200 T901 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 2.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 1.00 3.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 1.00 3.50 0.00 3.50

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Kumar Bhattarai 23609 355 114 01/10/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

23609 at 1/10/2025 9:12:23 AM Raymond Sandiford - 15331 at 1/10/2025 9:29:05 AM

65885 PL 002 200 T901 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 2.00 1.50 1.00 1.00 0.50 6.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 2.00 1.50 1.00 1.00 0.50 6.00 0.00 6.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Kumar Bhattarai 23609 355 114 01/17/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

23609 at 1/16/2025 11:09:25 AM Sanja Zlatanic - 12933 at 1/16/2025 11:23:33 AM

65885 PL 002 200 T901 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 2.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 2.00 0.00 2.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 12/28/2024 through 01/24/2025
Ph-Seg:  PL -   002 Northpark  - Project Managemen

Run By True Yang on  02/04/25 10:11 AM
Week Begin Date=12/28/2024, Week End Date=1/24/2025, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=002, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Kumar Bhattarai 23609 355 114 01/24/2025

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

23609 at 1/23/2025 12:01:45 PM Raymond Sandiford - 15331 at 1/24/2025 7:07:32 AM

65885 PL 002 200 T901 027

Northpark

0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 1.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 1.50 0.00 1.50

REPORT 0.00 0.00 4.00 4.00 1.00 1.00 3.00 13.00 0.00

OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

13.00

TOTAL
HOURS

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark

Period from 12/28/2024 through 01/24/2025
Ph-Seg:  PL -   002 Northpark  - Project Managemen

Run By True Yang on  02/04/25 10:11 AM
Week Begin Date=12/28/2024, Week End Date=1/24/2025, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=002, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



Invoice #: 054‐65885‐DS‐001
LHRA CIP Number: T‐1013

Project Name: NorthPark TO3 ‐ Final Design
Invoice Group: **
Invoice Date: 2/7/2025

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 
c/o Burton Accounting P.L.L.C.
PO Box 10330
Houston, TX 77206

Attention: Thomas Broad

For Professional Services Rendered through:   01/24/25
NorthPark TO3 ‐ Final Design

Phase Code / Name % of Contract  Phase Fee 
Previous 
Amount Current Amount

% 
Complete

MWBE 
Sub Total Fee Earned

Task 1 ‐ Preliminary Engineering Report & City of Houston Approval 4.05% 150,477.00$               150,477.00$       ‐$ 100.00% 150,477.00$          
HNTB 2.71% 100,677.00$                100,677.00$        ‐$   100.00% 100,677.00$          
IMS Engineers, Inc. (MWBE) 1.34% 49,800.00$                  49,800.00$          ‐$   100.00% x 49,800.00$             

Task 2 ‐ Comprehensive Drainage Analysis & Roadway Drainage 11.81% 438,680.00$               438,680.00$       ‐$ 100.00% 438,680.00$          
5engineering (MWBE) 11.81% 438,680.00$                438,680.00$        ‐$   100.00% x 438,680.00$          

Task 3 ‐ Roadway Design 22.61% 839,939.01$               839,939.01$       ‐$ 100.00% 839,939.01$          
HNTB 13.24% 491,749.01$                491,749.01$        ‐$   100.00% 491,749.01$          
EHRA Engineering 9.37% 348,190.00$                348,190.00$        ‐$   100.00% 348,190.00$          

Task 4 ‐ Miscellaneous Roadway Design 19.37% 719,494.63$               719,494.63$       ‐$ 100.00% 719,494.63$          
HNTB 17.42% 646,894.63$                646,894.63$        ‐$   100.00% 646,894.63$          
IMS Engineers, Inc. (MWBE) 1.95% 72,600.00$                  72,600.00$          ‐$   100.00% x 72,600.00$             

Task 5 ‐ Drainage Design 4.54% 168,710.00$               168,710.00$       ‐$ 100.00% 168,710.00$          
EHRA Engineering 4.54% 168,710.00$                168,710.00$        ‐$   100.00% 168,710.00$          

Task 6 ‐ Signing, Pavement Markings and Signalization 7.19% 266,877.23$               266,877.23$       ‐$ 100.00% 266,877.23$          
HNTB 5.39% 200,058.23$                200,058.23$        ‐$   100.00% 200,058.23$          
IMS Engineers, Inc. (MWBE) 1.80% 66,819.00$                  66,819.00$          ‐$   100.00% x 66,819.00$             

Task 7 ‐ Bridge Design 11.78% 437,532.13$               437,532.13$       ‐$ 100.00% 437,532.13$          
HNTB 11.78% 437,532.13$                437,532.13$        ‐$   100.00% 437,532.13$          

Task 8 ‐ Geotechnical Borings and Investigations 1.95% 72,316.60$                 72,316.60$         ‐$ 100.00% 72,316.60$            
HNTB 0.87% 32,154.00$                  32,154.00$          ‐$   100.00% 32,154.00$             
B2Z Engineering, Inc. (MWBE) 1.08% 40,162.60$                  40,162.60$          ‐$   100.00% x 40,162.60$             

Task 9 ‐ Waterline Relocation 0.67% 24,849.00$                 24,849.00$         ‐$ 100.00% 24,849.00$            
IMS Engineers, Inc. (MWBE) 0.67% 24,849.00$                  24,849.00$          ‐$   100.00% 24,849.00$             

Task 10 ‐ Landscape Architecture 7.30% 271,040.92$               271,040.92$       ‐$ 100.00% 271,040.92$          
M2L Associates Inc. (MWBE) 7.30% 271,040.92$                271,040.92$        ‐$   100.00% x 271,040.92$          

Task 11 ‐ Supplemental Survey 1.77% 65,565.00$                 65,565.00$         ‐$ 100.00% 65,565.00$            
EHRA Engineering 1.77% 65,565.00$                  65,565.00$          ‐$   100.00% 65,565.00$             

Task 12 ‐ Utility Investigation and Coordination 0.61% 22,521.00$                 22,521.00$         ‐$ 100.00% 22,521.00$            
IMS Engineers, Inc. (MWBE) 0.61% 22,521.00$                  22,521.00$          ‐$   100.00% x 22,521.00$             

Task 13 ‐ Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) PS&E 1.85% 96,720.00$                 96,720.00$         ‐$ 100.00% 96,720.00$            
HNTB 1.85% 96,720.00$                  96,720.00$          ‐$   100.00% 96,720.00$             

Direct Expenses 3.77% 139,571.20$               139,571.20$       ‐$ 100.00% 139,571.20$          
HNTB 0.55% 20,337.50$                  20,337.50$          ‐$   100.00% 20,337.50$             
EHRA Engineering 0.06% 2,160.00$ 2,160.00$            ‐$   100.00% 2,160.00$               
IMS Engineers, Inc. (MWBE) 0.32% 11,800.00$                  11,800.00$          ‐$   100.00% x 11,800.00$             
B2Z Engineering, Inc. (MWBE) 2.72% 101,013.70$                101,013.70$        ‐$   100.00% x 101,013.70$          
M2L Associates Inc. (MWBE) 0.08% 3,000.00$ 3,000.00$            ‐$   100.00% x 3,000.00$               
5engineering (MWBE) 0.03% 1,260.00$ 1,260.00$            ‐$   100.00% x 1,260.00$               

Total Fee 3,714,293.72$            

Total Fee Earned To Date 3,714,293.72$       
Less Previous Billings 3,714,293.72$       

Amount Due This Invoice ‐$

WMBE TOTALS Total Fee Earned Total Contract
IMS Engineers, Inc. (MWBE) 248,389.00$            248,389.00$               
B2Z Engineering, Inc. (MWBE) 141,176.30$            141,176.30$               
M2L Associates Inc. (MWBE) 274,040.92$            274,040.92$               
5engineering (MWBE) 439,940.00$            439,940.00$               



ATLANTA   AUSTIN   BANGKOK   BEIJING   BOSTON   BRUSSELS   CHARLOTTE   DALLAS   DUBAI   HOUSTON 
LONDON   LOS ANGELES   MIAMI   NEW YORK   RICHMOND   SAN FRANCISCO   TOKYO   TYSONS   WASHINGTON, DC 

www.HuntonAK.com 

HUNTON ANDREWS KURTH LLP 
600 TRAVIS, SUITE 4200 
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77002-2929 

TEL 713 • 220 • 4200 
FAX 713 • 220 • 4285 

J. MARK BREEDING
DIRECT DIAL: 713 • 220 • 4709 
EMAIL: mbreeding@HuntonAK.com

February 18, 2025 

BY E-MAIL (ralph@tifworks.com; cpalis@burtonaccounting.cpa) 

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 
c/o Burton Accounting P.L.L.C. 
1281 Brittmoore Road 
Houston, Texas 77043 

Attention:  Chris Palis, CPA 

Re: T-1013 – Northpark Drive Overpass Project 

Dear Mr. Palis: 

Enclosed is our Firm’s invoice 131822633 for legal services rendered through January 
31, 2025, in connection with the referenced matter.  Please review this invoice and place it in 
line for payment at your convenience.  If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please 
call me at (713) 220-4709. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Very truly yours, 

Enclosure 

mailto:ralph@tifworks.com
mailto:cpalis@burtonaccounting.cpa










ATLANTA   AUSTIN   BANGKOK   BEIJING   BOSTON   BRUSSELS   CHARLOTTE   DALLAS   DUBAI   HOUSTON 
LONDON   LOS ANGELES   MIAMI   NEW YORK   RICHMOND   SAN FRANCISCO   TOKYO   TYSONS   WASHINGTON, DC 

www.HuntonAK.com 

HUNTON ANDREWS KURTH LLP 
600 TRAVIS, SUITE 4200 
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77002-2929 
TEL 713 • 220 • 4200 
FAX 713 • 220 • 4285 

J. MARK BREEDING
DIRECT DIAL: 713 • 220 • 4709 
EMAIL: mbreeding@HuntonAK.com

February 18, 2025 

BY E-mail (ralph@tifworks.com; cpalis@burtonaccounting.cpa) 

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 
c/o Burton Accounting P.L.L.C. 
1281 Brittmoore Road 
Houston, Texas 77043 

Attention:  Chris Palis, CPA 

Re: T-1014 – Phase II Northpark Drive (Harris County) 

Dear Mr. Palis: 

Enclosed is our Firm’s invoice 13182634 for legal services rendered through January 
31, 2025, in connection with the referenced matter.  Please review this invoice and place it in 
line for payment at your convenience.  If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please 
call me at (713) 220-4709. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Very truly yours, 

Enclosure 

mailto:ralph@tifworks.com
mailto:cpalis@burtonaccounting.cpa








ATLANTA   AUSTIN   BANGKOK   BEIJING   BOSTON   BRUSSELS   CHARLOTTE   DALLAS   DUBAI   HOUSTON 
LONDON   LOS ANGELES   MIAMI   NEW YORK   RICHMOND   SAN FRANCISCO   TOKYO   TYSONS   WASHINGTON, DC 

www.HuntonAK.com 

HUNTON ANDREWS KURTH LLP 
600 TRAVIS, SUITE 4200 
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77002-2929 
TEL 713 • 220 • 4200 
FAX 713 • 220 • 4285 

J. MARK BREEDING
DIRECT DIAL: 713 • 220 • 4709 
EMAIL: mbreeding@HuntonAK.com

February 18, 2025 

BY E-mail (ralph@tifworks.com; cpalis@burtonaccounting.cpa) 

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 
c/o Burton Accounting P.L.L.C. 
1281 Brittmoore Road 
Houston, Texas 77043 

Attention:  Chris Palis, CPA 

Re: T-1014 – Phase II Northpark Drive (Montgomery County) 

Dear Mr. Palis: 

Enclosed is our Firm’s invoice 131822635 for legal services rendered through January 
31, 2025, in connection with the referenced matter.  Please review this invoice and place it in 
line for payment at your convenience.  If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please 
call me at (713) 220-4709. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Very truly yours, 

Enclosure 

mailto:ralph@tifworks.com
mailto:cpalis@burtonaccounting.cpa








 
 
 
 

                  12718 Century Drive 

                  Stafford, TX 77477 

                  www.mckimcreed.com  

 
 
 
 
February 5, 2025 
 
 
Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority & TIRZ No. 10 
C/O Ralph De Leon 
Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP 
600 Travis, Suite 4200 
Houston, Texas 77002 
 
Subject: Northpark Drive Miscellaneous Services  

McKim & Creed Project No. 06271-0006 
 
Description of work performed through 02/01/2025: 
 

1. Researched county records to obtain documents related to Barrington Subdivision; 
2. Review & analysis of recorded documents to determine fee ownership of existing right-

of-way within subdivsion; 
 
 
Sincerely, 
McKim & Creed, Inc. 
 

 
 
Richard R. Dorr, RPLS 
Texas Geomatics Regional Director 
Vice President 



REMIT TO: McKim & Creed Inc. PO Box 6193 Hermitage PA 16148-0922

Tel: 910.343.1048

2/5/2025

230535
06271-0006

System Invoice Number
Project

 8Project Invoice Number

RALPH DELEON

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY TIRZ  #10

HUNTON ANDREWS KURTH

PO BOX 10330

HOUSTON TX  77206

Project : Miscellaneous Survey

For Professional Services Rendered through:  2/1/2025

Amount Due This Invoice   ===========>  1,230.00 

Your prompt payment is appreciated.  As of the date of this billing, we show no 
prior outstanding invoices as unpaid.

Remittance Page  -  Please Reference Invoice # 230535 on Your Payment and Return a Copy of this Page with Your 
Payment.    Thank You.

Applicable Finance Charges will be applied to all late payments according to the terms of our agreement.

FED ID #56-2136769



Project  

Inv #  230535

1Page    

06271-0006

Misc. Surveying Services

Professional Services : Hours  Rate  Amount  

 205.00 Sr. Surveyor/Project Manager III  1,230.00  6.00 

 1,230.00 Total Labor  6.00 

Current Prior Total

Limit

 41,845.29  40,615.29  1,230.00 Incurred

Upset Limits 

 75,000.00 

Invoiced  40,615.29  1,230.00  41,845.29 

Remaining  33,154.71 

TotalMisc. Surveying Services  1,230.00 

 1,230.00 Total Due This Invoice

Incurred
TaxFee InvoicedExpenseConsultantLaborTo Date :

 41,845.29  137.60  0.00  41,707.69  0.00  0.00

Applicable Finance Charges will be applied to all late payments according to the terms of our agreement

FED ID #56-2136769

2



Billing Detail -   Items through 2/1/2025

Project : 062710006  -  Miscellaneous Survey INMCSTD01Invoice Rpt :

Inv Group : ** Non-Taxable Services

06271  LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

Bill Comp: 00  --  MCKIM & CREED, INC.
Client :

MCKIM & CREED, INC.

     Phase :  11MISC  --  General Surveying Se

Rate Schedule Labor

Employee Name Hours Rate Amount
Transaction

Date
Period End

DateClass  
Task

Org

Sr. Surveyor/Project Manager III

Richard R Dorr  205.00  820.001/6/2025  4.001/11/2025SM3**** 03000

Research and document downloads related to Barrington Subdivision roadways to determine fee 
ownership of existing ROW.

 205.00  410.001/7/2025  2.001/11/2025SM3**** 03000

Review and analysis of Kingwood Lakes South Section One plat and vesting deeds related to 
Barrington Subdivision roadways to determine fee ownership of existing ROW.

 1,230.00 6.00

Total Rate Schedule Labor  1,230.00

Page: Generated :  2/5/2025   3:24:49PM 2



 
 
 
 

                  12718 Century Drive 

                  Stafford, TX 77477 

                  www.mckimcreed.com  

 
 
 
 
February 5, 2025 
 
 
Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority & TIRZ No. 10 
C/O Ralph De Leon 
Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP 
600 Travis, Suite 4200 
Houston, Texas 77002 
 
Subject: Northpark Drive Right-of-Way Mapping  

McKim & Creed Project No. 06271-0008 
 
Description of work performed through 02/01/2025: 
 

1. Continued processing and analysis of field surveys; 
2. Continued review and analysis of Abstractor’s Certificates and related documents; 
3. Continued analysis of field surveys related to boundary and ROW determination; 
4. Prepared parcel plats and metes & bounds descriptions for proposed pond tracts; 
5. Continued conversion of topographic survey CAD files from Geopak to Open Roads; 
6. Continued field identification of underground utilities; 
7. Continued compiling record drawings of underground utilities; 
8. Began CAD file creation of underground utilities; 

 
 
Sincerely, 
McKim & Creed, Inc. 
 

 
 
Richard R. Dorr, RPLS 
Texas Geomatics Regional Director 
Vice President 



REMIT TO: McKim & Creed Inc. PO Box 6193 Hermitage PA 16148-0922

Tel: 910.343.1048

2/5/2025

230536
06271-0008

System Invoice Number
Project

 7Project Invoice Number

RALPH DELEON

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY TIRZ  #10

C/O HUNTON ANDREWS KURTH LLLP

600 TRAVIS STREET, SUITE 4200

HOUSTON TX  77002

Project : Phase 2 Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

For Professional Services Rendered through:  2/1/2025

Harris County                  CSJ 0912-72-618 $ 27,699.52
Montgomery County     CSJ 0912-37-245 $ 40,269.52

Amount Due This Invoice   ===========>  67,969.04 

Your prompt payment is appreciated.  As of the date of this billing, we show no 
prior outstanding invoices as unpaid.

Remittance Page  -  Please Reference Invoice # 230536 on Your Payment and Return a Copy of this Page with Your 
Payment.    Thank You.

Applicable Finance Charges will be applied to all late payments according to the terms of our agreement.

FED ID #56-2136769



Project  

Inv #  230536

1Page    

06271-0008

ROW Mapping

Professional Services : Hours  Rate  Amount  

 100.00 Project Coordinator I  6,850.00  68.50 

 260.00 Sr. Surveyor/Project Manager III  5,720.00  22.00 

 12,570.00 Total Labor  90.50 

Current Prior Total

Limit

 60,215.65  47,645.65  12,570.00 Incurred

Upset Limits 

 286,120.00 

Invoiced  47,645.65  12,570.00  60,215.65 

Remaining  225,904.35 

TotalROW Mapping  12,570.00 

Topographic Surveys

Professional Services : Hours  Rate  Amount  

 100.00 Project Coordinator I  500.00  5.00 

 96.00 Sr. Project Administrator  24.00  0.25 

 260.00 Sr. Surveyor/Project Manager III  2,470.00  9.50 

 105.00 Survey CAD Technician  3,202.50  30.50 

 6,196.50 Total Labor  45.25 

Current Prior Total

Limit

 49,412.45  43,215.95  6,196.50 Incurred

Upset Limits 

 110,060.00 

Invoiced  43,215.95  6,196.50  49,412.45 

Remaining  60,647.55 

TotalTopographic Surveys  6,196.50 

Applicable Finance Charges will be applied to all late payments according to the terms of our agreement

FED ID #56-2136769

2



Project  

Inv #  230536

2Page    

06271-0008

Level B SUE

Professional Services : Hours  Rate  Amount  

 110.00 Project Coordinator II  3,850.00  35.00 

 105.00 Survey CAD Technician  420.00  4.00 

 230.00 Utility Engineering Sr. Project Mgr  1,380.00  6.00 

 79.00 Utility Engineering Technician I  9,519.50  120.50 

 94.00 Utility Engineering Technician II  27,965.00  297.50 

 43,134.50 Total Labor  463.00 

Amount  Reimbursable Expenses :

Meals  880.00 

Lodging  2,802.94 

Total Reimbursables  3,682.94 

Current Prior Total

Limit

 119,652.63  72,835.19  46,817.44 Incurred

Upset Limits 

 131,621.00 

Invoiced  72,835.19  46,817.44  119,652.63 

Remaining  11,968.37 

TotalLevel B SUE  46,817.44 

Reimbursable Expenses

Current Prior Total

Limit

 13,868.28  13,868.28  0.00 Incurred

Upset Limits 

 20,750.00 

Invoiced  13,868.28  0.00  13,868.28 

Remaining  6,881.72 

TotalReimbursable Expenses  0.00 

Travel Expenses

Unit Priced Expenses : Quantity Rate  Amount  

 0.850  2,385.10  2,806.00 Company Truck Mileage

Total Reimbursables  2,385.10 

Current Prior Total

Limit

 5,884.55  3,499.45  2,385.10 Incurred

Upset Limits 

 24,552.00 

Invoiced  3,499.45  2,385.10  5,884.55 

Remaining  18,667.45 

TotalTravel Expenses  2,385.10 

Applicable Finance Charges will be applied to all late payments according to the terms of our agreement

FED ID #56-2136769

3



Project  

Inv #  230536

3Page    

06271-0008

 67,969.04 Total Due This Invoice

Incurred
TaxFee InvoicedExpenseConsultantLaborTo Date :

 249,033.56  32,173.56  0.00  216,860.00  0.00  0.00

Applicable Finance Charges will be applied to all late payments according to the terms of our agreement

FED ID #56-2136769

4



Billing Detail -   Items through 2/1/2025

Project : 062710008  -  Phase 2 Northpark Reconstruction (T INMCSTD01Invoice Rpt :

Inv Group : ** Default

06271  LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

Bill Comp: 00  --  MCKIM & CREED, INC.
Client :

MCKIM & CREED, INC.

     Phase :  11RW00  --  ROW Mapping

Rate Schedule Labor

Employee Name Hours Rate Amount
Transaction

Date
Period End

DateClass  
Task

Org

Project Coordinator I

Mario Quinones  100.00  200.001/8/2025  2.001/11/2025PC**** 03000

Northpark ROW Mapping- Prepared information for creating parcels, Right-of-Way & boundary 
analysis & created 3 whole take area runs for drainage parcels (Tracts 43, 44 & 45).

 100.00  300.001/9/2025  3.001/11/2025PC**** 03000

Northpark ROW Mapping- Prepared information for creating parcels, Right-of-Way & boundary 
analysis & created 3 whole take area runs for drainage parcels (Tracts 43, 44 & 45).

 100.00  100.001/9/2025  1.001/11/2025PC**** 03000

Northpark ROW Mapping- Prepared information for creating parcels, Right-of-Way & boundary 
analysis & created 3 whole take area runs for drainage parcels (Tracts 43, 44 & 45).

 100.00  250.001/10/2025  2.501/11/2025PC**** 03000

Northpark ROW Mapping- Prepared information for creating parcels, Right-of-Way & boundary 
analysis & created 3 whole take area runs for drainage parcels (Tracts 43, 44 & 45).

 100.00  100.001/10/2025  1.001/11/2025PC**** 03000

Northpark ROW Mapping- Prepared information for creating parcels, Right-of-Way & boundary 
analysis & created 3 whole take area runs for drainage parcels (Tracts 43, 44 & 45).

 100.00  600.001/12/2025  6.001/18/2025PC**** 03000

Northpark ROW Mapping-Prepared Exhibit & Metes & Bounds Descriptions for Tracts 43, 44 & 45.

 100.00  700.001/13/2025  7.001/18/2025PC**** 03000

Northpark ROW Mapping-Prepared Exhibit & Metes & Bounds Descriptions for Tracts 43, 44 & 45.

 100.00  500.001/14/2025  5.001/18/2025PC**** 03000

Northpark ROW Mapping-Prepared Exhibit & Metes & Bounds Descriptions for Tracts 43, 44 & 45.

 100.00  300.001/23/2025  3.001/25/2025PC**** 03000

Northpark ROW Mapping-Boundary & ROW Analysis & Drafting.

 100.00  100.001/24/2025  1.001/25/2025PC**** 03000

Northpark ROW Mapping-Boundary & ROW Analysis & Drafting.

 100.00  700.001/25/2025  7.001/25/2025PC**** 03000

Northpark ROW Mapping-Boundary & ROW Analysis & Drafting.

 100.00  500.001/26/2025  5.002/1/2025PC**** 03000

Northpark ROW Mapping-Boundary & ROW Analysis & Drafting.

 100.00  600.001/27/2025  6.002/1/2025PC**** 03000

Northpark ROW Mapping-Boundary & ROW Analysis & Drafting.

 100.00  400.001/27/2025  4.002/1/2025PC**** 03000

Northpark ROW Mapping-Boundary & ROW Analysis & Drafting.

 100.00  600.001/28/2025  6.002/1/2025PC**** 03000

Northpark ROW Mapping-Boundary & ROW Analysis & Drafting.

 100.00  400.001/28/2025  4.002/1/2025PC**** 03000

Northpark ROW Mapping-Boundary & ROW Analysis & Drafting.

 100.00  500.001/29/2025  5.002/1/2025PC**** 03000

Northpark ROW Mapping-Boundary & ROW Analysis & Drafting.

 6,850.00 68.50

Sr. Surveyor/Project Manager III

Page: Generated :  2/5/2025   3:24:49PM 3



     Phase :  11RW00  --  ROW Mapping

Rate Schedule Labor

Employee Name Hours Rate Amount
Transaction

Date
Period End

DateClass  
Task

Org

Sr. Surveyor/Project Manager III

Richard R Dorr  260.00  520.0012/30/2024  2.001/4/2025SM3**** 03000

Project status review & discussion on parcel plats/descriptions of detention ponds

 260.00  260.001/6/2025  1.001/11/2025SM3**** 03000

Project status review related to existing ROW and boundary determination of pond parcels.

 260.00  520.001/8/2025  2.001/11/2025SM3**** 03000

ROW/boundary analysis

 260.00  260.001/9/2025  1.001/11/2025SM3**** 03000

ROW/boundary analysis

 260.00  260.001/13/2025  1.001/18/2025SM3**** 03000

Project status review & discussion on detention pond surveys

 260.00  520.001/17/2025  2.001/18/2025SM3**** 03000

Review & QA/QC of detention pond surveys

 260.00  260.001/20/2025  1.001/25/2025SM3**** 03000

Project status review & discussions

 260.00  1,040.001/22/2025  4.001/25/2025SM3**** 03000

Parcel review & redlines - Ponds 2, 6 and 9

 260.00  520.001/23/2025  2.001/25/2025SM3**** 03000

Parcel review & redlines - Ponds 2, 6 and 9

 260.00  520.001/24/2025  2.001/25/2025SM3**** 03000

Status meeting at HNTB offices and status update with staff.

 260.00  1,040.001/27/2025  4.002/1/2025SM3**** 03000

ROW Parcel reviews & planning for COH coordination

 5,720.00 22.00

Total Rate Schedule Labor  12,570.00

     Phase :  11SU0B  --  Level B SUE

Rate Schedule Labor

Employee Name Hours Rate Amount
Transaction

Date
Period End

DateClass  
Task

Org

Project Coordinator II

Jessica Arevalo  110.00  110.001/15/2025  1.001/18/2025PC2OFFICE 03000

field update and talking to Ricardo about project

 110.00  110.001/16/2025  1.001/18/2025PC2OFFICE 03000

field update and talking to Ricardo about project

 110.00  220.001/17/2025  2.001/18/2025PC2OFFICE 03000

field update and talking to Ricardo about project status
looking into setting up ORD workspace for project

 110.00  440.001/24/2025  4.001/25/2025PC2OFFICE 03000

setting up ORD correctly to read SUE linestyles and dgnlib

 110.00  220.001/27/2025  2.002/1/2025PC2OFFICE 03000

working on utility file

 110.00  440.001/28/2025  4.002/1/2025PC2OFFICE 03000

working on utility file

 110.00  550.001/29/2025  5.002/1/2025PC2OFFICE 03000

working on utility file

 110.00  770.001/30/2025  7.002/1/2025PC2OFFICE 03000

working on utility file

 110.00  440.001/31/2025  4.002/1/2025PC2OFFICE 03000

working on utility file

Page: Generated :  2/5/2025   3:24:49PM 4



     Phase :  11SU0B  --  Level B SUE

Rate Schedule Labor

Employee Name Hours Rate Amount
Transaction

Date
Period End

DateClass  
Task

Org

Project Coordinator II

Jessica Arevalo  110.00  275.001/31/2025  2.502/1/2025PC2OFFICE 03000

working on utility file

 110.00  275.002/1/2025  2.502/1/2025PC2OFFICE 03000

working on utility file

 3,850.00 35.00

Survey CAD Technician

Artem P Erofeev  105.00  210.0012/31/2024  2.001/4/2025SC1OFFICE 03000

Check and process 2 day of field data in TBC and import into ORD (06271-0008_20241220LCG, 
06271-0008_20241219RAG ).Checking codes. Linework.

 105.00  105.001/10/2025  1.001/11/2025SC1OFFICE 03000

Check and process 1 day of field data in TBC and import into ORD 
(06271-0008_20250108RGG).Checking and editing codes, linework.

 105.00  105.001/16/2025  1.001/18/2025SC1OFFICE 03000

Check and process 1 day of field data in TBC and import into ORD (NP20241211DJG).Checking 
and editing codes, linework.

 420.00 4.00

Utility Engineering Sr. Project Mgr

Ronald Lindsay Jr.  230.00  230.001/6/2025  1.001/11/2025UM2OFFICE 03000

project status

 230.00  230.001/9/2025  1.001/11/2025UM2OFFICE 03000

project status

 230.00  230.001/10/2025  1.001/11/2025UM2OFFICE 03000

project status

 230.00  230.001/23/2025  1.001/25/2025UM2OFFICE 03000

revising WO#2

 230.00  230.001/27/2025  1.002/1/2025UM2OFFICE 03000

review status

 230.00  230.001/28/2025  1.002/1/2025UM2OFFICE 03000

review status

 1,380.00 6.00

Utility Engineering Technician I

Larry John Cason Jr  79.00  316.001/6/2025  4.001/11/2025UT1FIELD 03000

Drove from Addison office to Houston job site
With RGarza

 79.00  474.001/6/2025  6.001/11/2025UT1FIELD 03000

Located utilities, electric and fiber
Worked with RGarza

 79.00  869.001/7/2025  11.001/11/2025UT1FIELD 03000

Designated. Located Fiber, Phone, CTV, Electric.
Worked with RGarza

 79.00  355.501/8/2025  4.501/11/2025UT1FIELD 03000

Drove from Houston job site home.

 79.00  474.001/8/2025  6.001/11/2025UT1FIELD 03000

Surveyed marks.
Worked with RGarza

 79.00  355.501/13/2025  4.501/18/2025UT1FIELD 03000

Travel from Addison office to Houston job site
With DJordan, RAlvear and RGarza

 79.00  553.001/13/2025  7.001/18/2025UT1FIELD 03000

Located utilities, Fiber, CTV, Electric, Phone
Worked with RGarza, DJordan, and RAlvear

Page: Generated :  2/5/2025   3:24:49PM 5



     Phase :  11SU0B  --  Level B SUE

Rate Schedule Labor

Employee Name Hours Rate Amount
Transaction

Date
Period End

DateClass  
Task

Org

Utility Engineering Technician I

Larry John Cason Jr  79.00  908.501/14/2025  11.501/18/2025UT1FIELD 03000

Located utiltities, Fiber, CTV, Electric, phone
Worked with RGarza, DJordan, and RAlvear

 79.00  671.501/15/2025  8.501/18/2025UT1FIELD 03000

Survey of existing marks.
Worked with DJordan

 79.00  671.501/16/2025  8.501/18/2025UT1FIELD 03000

Located utiltiles, CTV, Phone.
Worked with DJordan

 79.00  197.501/16/2025  2.501/18/2025UT1FIELD 03000

Located utiltiles, CTV, Phone.
Worked with DJordan

 79.00  355.501/17/2025  4.501/18/2025UT1FIELD 03000

Drove from Houston back to Addison office
With DJordan, RAlvear, and RGarza

 79.00  395.001/17/2025  5.001/18/2025UT1FIELD 03000

Handhole Forms.
Worked with DJordan

 79.00  434.501/27/2025  5.502/1/2025UT1FIELD 03000

Located FOC-42 - Relocated to be surveyed lawn care cut up all flags previously, FOC-57, 
FOC-58, FOC-59, FOC-60, FOC-33, & FOC-10. FOOTAGE TOTAL - 4,355.8
Worked with DJordan, RAlvear, and RGarza

 79.00  355.501/27/2025  4.502/1/2025UT1FIELD 03000

Travel from Addison to Houston
With DJordan, RAlvear and RGarza

 79.00  790.001/28/2025  10.002/1/2025UT1FIELD 03000

GL-18, UT-40, UT-41, UE-60, GL-19, CTV-43, WL-2, UE-61, UE-62, FOC-61, UT-44, FOC-62, 
UE-66, FOOTAGE-4165
Worked with DJordan

 79.00  829.501/29/2025  10.502/1/2025UT1FIELD 03000

Surveyed
Worked with RAlvear

 79.00  197.501/30/2025  2.502/1/2025UT1FIELD 03000

Handholes
Worked with DJordan

 79.00  316.001/30/2025  4.002/1/2025UT1FIELD 03000

Droved from Houston back to Addison office
With DJordan, RAlvear, and RGarza

 9,519.50 120.50

Utility Engineering Technician II

Ramon Alvear  94.00  423.001/13/2025  4.501/18/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Travel from Addison office to Houston job site
With DJordan, LCason, and RGarza

 94.00  658.001/13/2025  7.001/18/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Located utilities, Fiber, CTV, Electric, Phone
Worked with RGarza, DJordan, and LCason

 94.00  1,081.001/14/2025  11.501/18/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Located utiltities, Fiber, CTV, Electric, phone
Worked with RGarza, DJordan, and LCason

 94.00  799.001/15/2025  8.501/18/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Rain throughout the day. Located utilties, CTB, Fiber, Phone.
Worked with RGarza

 94.00  799.001/16/2025  8.501/18/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Page: Generated :  2/5/2025   3:24:49PM 6



     Phase :  11SU0B  --  Level B SUE

Rate Schedule Labor

Employee Name Hours Rate Amount
Transaction

Date
Period End

DateClass  
Task

Org

Utility Engineering Technician II

Survey of existing marks.
Worked with RGarza

 94.00  235.001/16/2025  2.501/18/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Survey of existing marks.
Worked with RGarza

 94.00  423.001/17/2025  4.501/18/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Drove from Houston back to Addison office
With DJordan, LCason, and RGarza

 94.00  470.001/17/2025  5.001/18/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Survey of marks.
Worked with RGarza

 94.00  470.001/27/2025  5.002/1/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Located FOC-42 - Relocated to be surveyed lawn care cut up all flags previously, FOC-57, 
FOC-58, FOC-59, FOC-60, FOC-33, & FOC-10. FOOTAGE TOTAL - 4,355.8
Worked with DJordan, LCason, and RGarza

 94.00  423.001/27/2025  4.502/1/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Travel from Addison to Houston
With DJordan, LCason, and RGarza

 94.00  940.001/28/2025  10.002/1/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Arrived onsite and came across a Telephone manhole. Clamped on to bundles of fiber only to get 
no tone. Calmped Phone lines. Looked on either end to find more Telephone Manholes and 
opened 4 others. Manhole has 4 Fiber lines and 3 phone lines. spoke with construction crew to 
gather information on vandalized phone lines.  Located UE-57, UE-58, UE 59, FOC-60, UT-43, 
UE-64, UE-65, UT-45, UT-46, UT-42 - FOOTAGE-5455.5
worked with RGarza

 94.00  987.001/29/2025  10.502/1/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Surveyed
Worked with LCason

 94.00  235.001/30/2025  2.502/1/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Surveyed marks.
Worked with RGarza

 94.00  376.001/30/2025  4.002/1/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Droved from Houston back to Addison office
With DJordan, LCason, and RGarza

 8,319.00 88.50

Desiree Audrey Jordan  94.00  423.001/13/2025  4.501/18/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Travel from Addison office to Houston job site
With LCason, RAlvear and RGarza

 94.00  658.001/13/2025  7.001/18/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Located utilities, Fiber, CTV, Electric, Phone
Worked with RGarza, LCason, and RAlvear

 94.00  1,081.001/14/2025  11.501/18/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Located utiltities, Fiber, CTV, Electric, phone
Worked with RGarza, LCason, and RAlvear

 94.00  799.001/15/2025  8.501/18/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Survey of existing marks.
Worked with LCason

 94.00  799.001/16/2025  8.501/18/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Located utiltiles, CTV, Phone.
Worked with LCason

 94.00  235.001/16/2025  2.501/18/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Located utiltiles, CTV, Phone.
Worked with LCason

 94.00  423.001/17/2025  4.501/18/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Page: Generated :  2/5/2025   3:24:49PM 7



     Phase :  11SU0B  --  Level B SUE

Rate Schedule Labor

Employee Name Hours Rate Amount
Transaction

Date
Period End

DateClass  
Task

Org

Utility Engineering Technician II

Drove from Houston back to Addison office
With LCason, RAlvear, and RGarza

 94.00  470.001/17/2025  5.001/18/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Handhole Forms.
Worked with LCason

 94.00  517.001/27/2025  5.502/1/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Located FOC-42 - Relocated to be surveyed lawn care cut up all flags previously, FOC-57, 
FOC-58, FOC-59, FOC-60, FOC-33, & FOC-10. FOOTAGE TOTAL - 4,355.8
Worked with LCason, RAlvear, and RGarza

 94.00  423.001/27/2025  4.502/1/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Travel from Addison to Houston
With LCason, RAlvear and RGarz

 94.00  940.001/28/2025  10.002/1/2025UT2FIELD 03000

GL-18, UT-40, UT-41, UE-60, GL-19, CTV-43, WL-2, UE-61, UE-62, FOC-61, UT-44, FOC-62, 
UE-66, FOOTAGE-4165
Worked with LCason

 94.00  987.001/29/2025  10.502/1/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Did the Intersection  Lights. Desiree and i did Handholes together. Ricardo located GL-11 FOC-2. 
Spoke with Brightspeed crew to gather more information. Went to check Tpeds. Spoke with 
StakeCenter guy to view prints for Brightspeed. Investigated Fiber Manhole towards end of project 
Worked with RGarza

 94.00  235.001/30/2025  2.502/1/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Handholes
Worked with LCason

 94.00  376.001/30/2025  4.002/1/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Droved from Houston back to Addison office
With LCason, RAlvear, and RGarza

 8,366.00 89.00

Ricardo R Garza  94.00  376.001/6/2025  4.001/11/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Drove from Addison office to Houston job site
With LCason

 94.00  564.001/6/2025  6.001/11/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Located utilities, electric and fiber
Worked with LCason

 94.00  1,034.001/7/2025  11.001/11/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Designated. Located Fiber, Phone, CTV, Electric.
Worked with LCason

 94.00  658.001/8/2025  7.001/11/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Surveyed marks.
Worked with LCason

 94.00  329.001/8/2025  3.501/11/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Drove from Houston job site back home.

 94.00  423.001/13/2025  4.501/18/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Travel from Addison office to Houston job site
With DJordan, LCason, and RAlvear

 94.00  658.001/13/2025  7.001/18/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Located utilities, Fiber, CTV, Electric, Phone
Worked with DJordan, LCason, and RAlvear

 94.00  1,081.001/14/2025  11.501/18/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Located utiltities, Fiber, CTV, Electric, phone
Worked with DJordan, LCason, and RAlvear

 94.00  799.001/15/2025  8.501/18/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Rain throughout the day. Located utilties, CTB, Fiber, Phone.
Worked with RAlvear

Page: Generated :  2/5/2025   3:24:49PM 8



     Phase :  11SU0B  --  Level B SUE

Rate Schedule Labor

Employee Name Hours Rate Amount
Transaction

Date
Period End

DateClass  
Task

Org

Utility Engineering Technician II

Ricardo R Garza  94.00  799.001/16/2025  8.501/18/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Survey of existing marks.
Worked with RAlvear

 94.00  235.001/16/2025  2.501/18/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Survey of existing marks.
Worked with RAlvear

 94.00  423.001/17/2025  4.501/18/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Drove from Houston back to Addison office
With DJordan, LCason, and RAlvear

 94.00  470.001/17/2025  5.001/18/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Survey of marks.
Worked with RAlvear

 94.00  470.001/27/2025  5.002/1/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Located FOC-42 - Relocated to be surveyed lawn care cut up all flags previously, FOC-57, 
FOC-58, FOC-59, FOC-60, FOC-33, & FOC-10. FOOTAGE TOTAL - 4,355.8
Worked with DJordan, LCason, and RAlvear

 94.00  423.001/27/2025  4.502/1/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Travel from Addison to Houston
With DJordan, LCason, and RAlvear

 94.00  940.001/28/2025  10.002/1/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Arrived onsite and came across a Telephone manhole. Clamped on to bundles of fiber only to get 
no tone. Calmped Phone lines. Looked on either end to find more Telephone Manholes and 
opened 4 others. Manhole has 4 Fiber lines and 3 phone lines. spoke with construction crew to 
gather information on vandalized phone lines.  Located UE-57, UE-58, UE 59, FOC-60, UT-43, 
UE-64, UE-65, UT-45, UT-46, UT-42 - FOOTAGE-5455.5
worked with RAlvear

 94.00  987.001/29/2025  10.502/1/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Did the Intersection  Lights. Desiree and i did Handholes together. Ricardo located GL-11 FOC-2. 
Spoke with Brightspeed crew to gather more information. Went to check Tpeds. Spoke with 
StakeCenter guy to view prints for Brightspeed. Investigated Fiber Manhole towards end of project 
Worked with DJordan

 94.00  235.001/30/2025  2.502/1/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Surveyed marks.
Worked with RAlvear

 94.00  376.001/30/2025  4.002/1/2025UT2FIELD 03000

Droved from Houston back to Addison office
With DJordan, LCason, and RAlvear

 11,280.00 120.00

Total: Utility Engineering Technician II  27,965.00 297.50

Total Rate Schedule Labor  43,134.50

Regular Expenses

Vendor Name Doc Nbr Cost Multiplier Amount
Transaction

Date
Period End

Date
Task

Org

Meals

Jessica Arevalo ER0014459  320.00FIELD 03000  320.00 1.001/6/2025 1/18/2025

PER DIEM FOR LARRY AND RICARDO

ER0014486  560.00FIELD 03000  560.00 1.001/13/2025 1/25/2025

per diem for field guys

 880.00 880.00

Lodging

Jessica Arevalo ER0014459  561.02FIELD 03000  561.02 1.001/8/2025 1/18/2025

Lodging for Ricardo and Larry

Page: Generated :  2/5/2025   3:24:49PM 9



     Phase :  11SU0B  --  Level B SUE

Regular Expenses

Vendor Name Doc Nbr Cost Multiplier Amount
Transaction

Date
Period End

Date
Task

Org

Lodging

Jessica Arevalo ER0014486  2,241.92FIELD 03000  2,241.92 1.001/17/2025 1/25/2025

lodging for field staff

 2,802.94 2,802.94

Total Regular Expenses  3,682.94

     Phase :  11TP00  --  Topographic Surveys

Rate Schedule Labor

Employee Name Hours Rate Amount
Transaction

Date
Period End

DateClass  
Task

Org

Project Coordinator I

Mario Quinones  100.00  150.001/6/2025  1.501/11/2025PC**** 03000

Northpark Topographic Survey-Prepared topographic information to be revised from MicroStation 
V8i Geopak format to MicroStation Open Roads format.

 100.00  300.001/7/2025  3.001/11/2025PC**** 03000

Northpark Topographic Survey-Prepared topographic information to be revised from MicroStation 

V8i Geopak format to MicroStation Open Roads format & met with Robbie Jackson/Artem to 
discuss.

 100.00  50.001/10/2025  0.501/11/2025PC**** 03000

Northpark Topographic Survey-Discussed progress with Robbie Jackson/Rick Dorr.

 500.00 5.00

Sr. Project Administrator

Lauren E Rinehart  96.00  24.001/7/2025  0.251/11/2025AD3**** 03000

Sr. Surveyor/Project Manager III

Richard R Dorr  260.00  260.001/6/2025  1.001/11/2025SM3**** 03000

Project status review of topographic survey data

 260.00  260.001/13/2025  1.001/18/2025SM3**** 03000

Project status review & discussion on conversion from Geopak to ORD

 260.00  260.001/20/2025  1.001/25/2025SM3**** 03000

Project status review & discussions

 260.00  520.001/23/2025  2.001/25/2025SM3**** 03000

Review & discussion of conversion and merging of CAD files from Geopak to ORD

 260.00  520.001/24/2025  2.001/25/2025SM3**** 03000

Status meeting at HNTB offices and status update with staff.

 1,820.00 7.00

Robbie D Jackson  260.00  130.001/8/2025  0.501/11/2025SM3**** 03000

Talk with Mario, receive email from Mario with instructions and file locations.  Discuss with Artem 
and oversee what he is doing.

 260.00  260.001/10/2025  1.001/11/2025SM3**** 03000

Misc communication with Artem throughout the week, talk with Mario to get some further 
clarification on the end result.  Discuss with Artem and see what he is doing and what has been 
done.  Proceed with complete conversion of the GeoPak files into Open Roads to generate one 
overall topographic file.

 260.00  260.001/20/2025  1.001/25/2025SM3**** 03000

Review file of Artem's, get him back on the right track, talk with Mario.

 650.00 2.50

Total: Sr. Surveyor/Project Manager III  2,470.00 9.50

Survey CAD Technician

Artem P Erofeev  105.00  525.001/9/2025  5.001/11/2025SC1**** 03000

Converting topo csv files from Geopak into ORD TxDot work space . checking codes and 
linework. Working with Field books in ORD.

Page: Generated :  2/5/2025   3:24:49PM 10



     Phase :  11TP00  --  Topographic Surveys

Rate Schedule Labor

Employee Name Hours Rate Amount
Transaction

Date
Period End

DateClass  
Task

Org

Survey CAD Technician

Artem P Erofeev  105.00  105.001/13/2025  1.001/18/2025SC1**** 03000

Transfer SLPB and SLPT linework from GEOPAK into new ORD Topo drawing.

 105.00  420.001/20/2025  4.001/25/2025SC1**** 03000

Creating and editing Terrain models for topo survey in Open Road Designer 062710008 Topo 
TXdot ORD

 105.00  577.501/21/2025  5.501/25/2025SC1**** 03000

Sorting non TXDot level symbols and lines  into TxDot  levels (Landscaping, Gas, Vege, RVMT, 
POWR, DTCH, SITE, BRDG, COMM, OHWM, DTCH, SITE) 
MRF091237232_Northpark-Topo 3D Merged-MQ2024 TXdot ORD

 105.00  787.501/22/2025  7.501/25/2025SC1**** 03000

Sorting non TxDOT level symbols and lines  into TxDOT  levels (POWR IDEN, PROP, PVMNT, 
WATER, SSWR, STRM, SITE, SIGN ) 
MRF091237232_Northpark-Topo 3D Merged-MQ2024 TXdot ORD

 105.00  367.501/23/2025  3.501/25/2025SC1**** 03000

Creating terrain file for project, import points into field book working with breaklines 
(MRF091237232_Terrain TXdot ORD)
Talking with Robbie about missing data in project.

 105.00  420.001/24/2025  4.001/25/2025SC1**** 03000

Editing line elevation location  for curbs, FL and ditch in master drawing. Working with terrain: 
Adding Breaklines
MRF091237232_Terrain TXdot ORD, MRF091237232_Northpark-Topo 3D Merged-MQ2024 
TXdot ORD

 3,202.50 30.50

Total Rate Schedule Labor  6,196.50

     Phase :  REIMB2  --  Travel Expenses

Unit Pricing Expenses - Rate

Vendor  / Employee Name Doc Nbr Qty Rate  Amount
Period End

Date Unit  
Task

Org
Transaction

Date

Mileage - Company Vehicles

Trucks

Desiree Audrey Jordan  0.850  210.80 248.00102201 1/13/2025 1/18/2025 04MILE 03000

Drove from Addison office to Houston job site

 0.850  10.20 12.00102201 1/13/2025 1/18/2025 04MILE 03000

 0.850  8.50 10.00102201 1/14/2025 1/18/2025 04MILE 03000

 0.850  8.50 10.00102201 1/15/2025 1/18/2025 04MILE 03000

 0.850  8.50 10.00102201 1/16/2025 1/18/2025 04MILE 03000

 0.850  210.80 248.00102201 1/17/2025 1/18/2025 04MILE 03000

Drove from Houston jobsite back to Addison office

 0.850  5.10 6.00102201 1/17/2025 1/18/2025 04MILE 03000

 0.850  211.65 249.00102702 1/27/2025 2/1/2025 04MILE 03000

Drove from Addison to Houston

 0.850  5.95 7.00102702 1/27/2025 2/1/2025 04MILE 03000

 0.850  8.50 10.00102702 1/28/2025 2/1/2025 04MILE 03000

 0.850  12.75 15.00102702 1/29/2025 2/1/2025 04MILE 03000

 0.850  221.85 261.00102702 1/30/2025 2/1/2025 04MILE 03000

Drove from Houston to Addison

 0.850  6.80 8.00102702 1/30/2025 2/1/2025 04MILE 03000

 929.90 1,094.00

Page: Generated :  2/5/2025   3:24:49PM 11



     Phase :  REIMB2  --  Travel Expenses

Unit Pricing Expenses - Rate

Vendor  / Employee Name Doc Nbr Qty Rate  Amount
Period End

Date Unit  
Task

Org
Transaction

Date

Mileage - Company Vehicles

Trucks

Ricardo R Garza  0.850  234.60 276.00101977 1/6/2025 1/11/2025 04MILE 03000

Drove from Addison office to Houston job site

 0.850  5.10 6.00101977 1/6/2025 1/11/2025 04MILE 03000

 0.850  7.65 9.00101977 1/7/2025 1/11/2025 04MILE 03000

 0.850  247.35 291.00101977 1/8/2025 1/11/2025 04MILE 03000

Drove from Houston job site back to Addison

 0.850  8.50 10.00101977 1/8/2025 1/11/2025 04MILE 03000

 0.850  210.80 248.00102209 1/13/2025 1/18/2025 04MILE 03000

Drove from Addison office to jobsite in Houston

 0.850  11.05 13.00102209 1/13/2025 1/18/2025 04MILE 03000

 0.850  11.05 13.00102209 1/14/2025 1/18/2025 04MILE 03000

 0.850  11.05 13.00102209 1/15/2025 1/18/2025 04MILE 03000

 0.850  9.35 11.00102209 1/16/2025 1/18/2025 04MILE 03000

 0.850  219.30 258.00102209 1/17/2025 1/18/2025 04MILE 03000

Drove from Houston jobsite back to Addison office

 0.850  6.80 8.00102209 1/17/2025 1/18/2025 04MILE 03000

 0.850  211.65 249.00102710 1/27/2025 2/1/2025 04MILE 03000

Drove from Addison to Houston

 0.850  3.40 4.00102710 1/27/2025 2/1/2025 04MILE 03000

 0.850  11.90 14.00102710 1/28/2025 2/1/2025 04MILE 03000

 0.850  15.30 18.00102710 1/29/2025 2/1/2025 04MILE 03000

 0.850  221.85 261.00102710 1/30/2025 2/1/2025 04MILE 03000

Drove from Houston back to Addison

 0.850  8.50 10.00102710 1/30/2025 2/1/2025 04MILE 03000

 1,455.20 1,712.00

Total: Mileage - Company Vehicles  0.00

Total Unit Pricing - Rate  2,385.10

Harris County                  CSJ 0912-72-618 $ 27,699.52

Montgomery County     CSJ 0912-37-245 $ 40,269.52

Page: Generated :  2/5/2025   3:24:49PM 12



UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
C/O HUNTON ANDREWS KURTH
ATTN: KELLY CASHMAN
600 TRAVIS, SUITE 4200
HOUSTON, TX 77002

DATE ISSUED 2/10/2025
DUE DATE 3/12/2025
BILL NUMBER 90143071
CONTRACT NUMBER WO52076
CUSTOMER NUMBER 53998
CUST REFERENCE
BILL PREPARER NaN
REFERENCE NO

CLS: 13-ALL OTHER

DESCRIPTION

PROJ # T-1007; ATTN: RALPH DE LEON; PRELIMIN ENGI RELATED SERV, CREAT OF FRCE ACCT
EST AND SITE INSPEC RELATED TO DESIGN AND CONSTR OF GRADE

AMOUNT: $2,731.34

For correspondence or if you would like to receive future bills electronically, please email
MARSCUSTOMERS@UP.COM

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD TAX ID NUMBER: 94-6001323

Please remit payment using one of these methods:

Please send checks to: 
UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

12567 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago, IL 60693 

Pay Online here:
https://www.uprr.com/payment/P_qJZdkOV0E2unlgT9OWUQ

.............................................................................................................................................................................
TO ENSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH CHECK

DATE ISSUED 2/10/2025
DUE DATE 3/12/2025
BILL NUMBER 90143071
CONTRACT NUMBER WO52076
CUSTOMER NUMBER 53998

CUST REFERENCE
BILL PREPARER NaN

REFERENCE NO

CLS: 13-ALL OTHER

https://www.uprr.com/payment/P_qJZdkOV0E2unlgT9OWUQ


UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

BILL NUMBER 90143071

PAGE 2

RECAP OF CHARGES

SUMMARY OF DESCRIPTION:
JOB

TOTAL AMOUNT
JOB

APPORTIONMENT
JOB

AMOUNT DUE

JOINT FACILITY OR WORK ORDER 52076

JOB NO. 001 JOB 001 PRE $2,731.34 100.00% $2,731.34

BILL COST $2,731.34

APPORTIONMENT 100.00%

AMOUNT DUE (TO COVER PAGE) $2,731.34



UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

BILL NUMBER 90143071

PAGE 3

WO 52076 JOB NO 001 PERIOD 01-2025

VOUCHER PAYMENT (ALL)

DATE VOUCHER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

01/25 5013798703 ALFRED BENESCH & COMPANY GOODS RECEIPT $2,731.34

PAYMENT SUB TOTAL $2,731.34

VOUCHER PAYMENT (ALL) TOTAL $2,731.34



Erik Lewis
Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR)
1400 Douglas Street, MS-0910
Omaha, NE  68179-0910

November 10, 2024
Project No: 0000-212019.44
Invoice No: 301044

DOT 755879Y - Northpark Drive; MP 22.13, Porter, TX, Lufkin Subdivision 
PO #: 4300200163 (formerly 4300087328) 
CAN: 52076 

Professional Services from October 07, 2024 to November 03, 2024
  Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Labor Public Project Professional I

Hill, Tara    .50 105.86  52.93
Labor Public Project Professional IV

Powell, Charles    4.00 152.12  608.48
Labor Public Project Professional VI

OBagy, Marianne    1.50 186.04  279.06
Schweinsberg, Luke    1.00 186.04  186.04
Smith, James    3.50 186.04  651.14

Labor Public Project Professional VII
Kiewel, Karina    1.50 215.85  323.78

Labor Public Project Professional VIII
Obringer, Thomas    1.00 229.20  229.20

Totals 13.00 2,330.63
Total Labor 2,330.63

 Reimbursable Expenses
Meals

10/10/2024 Powell, Charles Lunch 11.77
Mileage

10/11/2024 Powell, Charles Mileage split x 6 109.88
Total Reimbursables 121.65 121.65

Unit Billing
Public Project Professional VI

9/5/2024 Willie Nelson 1.0 Hour @ 186.04 186.04
9/10/2024 Willie Nelson 0.5 Hours @ 186.04 93.02

Total Units 279.06 279.06

     Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 2,731.34 91,195.67 93,927.01

Limit 144,861.00
Remaining 50,933.99

$2,731.34Total this Project

       $2,731.34Total Now Due

  



Project 3010440000-212019.44 UPRR 755879Y/975517U Northpark Dr Porter Invoice

6:47:55 AMInvoice 301044 Dated 11/10/2024Benesch
Monday, November 11, 2024Billing Backup

Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount

Labor Public Project Professional I
21066 Hill, Tara 10/14/2024    .50 105.86  52.93

invoice processing
Labor Public Project Professional IV

20857 Powell, Charles 10/10/2024    2.00 152.12  304.24
Travel, conduct site visits, update projects.

20857 Powell, Charles 10/11/2024    2.00 152.12  304.24
Travel following site visit and project update.

Labor Public Project Professional VI
20537 OBagy, Marianne 10/7/2024    .50 186.04  93.02

Const. Coord. (schedule)
20537 OBagy, Marianne 10/10/2024    .50 186.04  93.02

Const. Coord. (exception coord.)
20537 OBagy, Marianne 10/14/2024    .50 186.04  93.02

Const. Coord. (exception resolution)
20873 Schweinsberg, Luke 10/8/2024    .50 186.04  93.02

Site visit assigned. 
20873 Schweinsberg, Luke 10/12/2024    .50 186.04  93.02

Site visit review. 
20590 Smith, James 10/8/2024    .50 186.04  93.02

Coordination on Soil Submittal 
20590 Smith, James 10/22/2024    1.50 186.04  279.06

Coordination on Agreements, Document Management, 
Coordination on Submittals

20590 Smith, James 10/29/2024    1.50 186.04  279.06
Coordination on Agreement, Construction Status and Signal 
Schuduling 

Labor Public Project Professional VII
20206 Kiewel, Karina 10/29/2024    1.50 215.85  323.78

review edits, agency communication
Labor Public Project Professional VIII

20047 Obringer, Thomas 10/7/2024    .50 229.20  114.60
Project status review - Call with UPRR PM

20047 Obringer, Thomas 10/22/2024    .50 229.20  114.60
Project call with UPRR Project manager

Totals 13.00 2,330.63
Total Labor 2,330.63

 Reimbursable Expenses
Meals

EX 0085049 10/10/2024 Powell, Charles / Lunch 11.77
Mileage

EX 0085049 10/11/2024 Powell, Charles / Mileage split x 6 109.88
Total Reimbursables 121.65 121.65

Page 3



Project 3010440000-212019.44 UPRR 755879Y/975517U Northpark Dr Porter Invoice

Unit Billing
Public Project Professional VI

9/5/2024 Willie Nelson 1.0 Hour @ 186.04 186.04
9/10/2024 Willie Nelson 0.5 Hours @ 186.04 93.02

Total Units 279.06 279.06

$2,731.34Total this Project

$2,731.34Total this Report

Page 4



GGI* 

Wienerschnitzel #875 

1007 Ale 
----------------------- -----------------
Chk 99 Oct10'24 04:43P Gst 0 
----------------------------------------

OT 
2 C/C Dog@ 3.19 
1 Lg Coke 
XXXXXXXXXXXX5486 

Visa 

Subtotal 
TAX 

6.38 
4.49 

11 . 77 

10.87 
0.90 

Total 
-------1007 Check Closed 

11 . 77 
4:44PM--------

Thank you for joining us Today! 

We want to hear from you! 

FREE CORN DOG! 
*With any purchase

When you take our short survey 
In the next 3 days 

WWW.HOTDOG.SMG.COM 

*Encuesta en espanol

Enter this invitation code 

4215 6449 1000 37918 
Brin- back this receipt with 
Vali ation code to redeem offer 
In the next 30 days 

Validation code: ______ _



INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT
LABOR INVOICE

NAME: William Nelson DATE: 10/6/2024

INVOICE NO.: 12
ADDRESS: 401 Valhalla Drive

Muskogee, OK  74403

DATE PROJECT LOCATION PROJECT NUMBER SUB PROJECT 
NUMBER HOURS

9/5/2024 Porter TX 212019.44 1.00

9/10/2024 Porter TX 212019.44 0.50

TOTALS 1.50

LABOR
DESCRIPTION OF WORK PERFORMED

Coordinate scheduling with PM and UP suprv - 975516M

Discuss future schedule demands with PM - 755879Y



Fiscal YrMo: 202501

Network:
Activity:
Dist Amt:

Invoice Date:
Invoice Amt:
Service Period:

Voucher Nbr:
52076

001

$2,731.34

11/13/2024

$2,731.34

2024-10-07-2024-11-03

5013798703ALFRED BENESCH   COMPANY  

35 WEST WACKER DRIVE STE 3300

CHICAGO, IL   60601     

Vendor:

1000006544

5013798703SourceHub Invoice # - 301044 (1006745697)

Ln Item Nbr Item Desc Employee Name
Start 

Date/Time
End 

Date/Time Qty Unit Unit Price Extn Amount
Markup/
Discount

Location # 10.3 Public Projects
0010 03005232 Labor Public Project Professional I

0.50 HR $105.860 $52.93
WO 52076 Job 001 506314 $52.9300

Location # 10.6 Public Projects
0020 03005235 Labor Public Project Professional IV

4.00 HR $152.120 $608.48
WO 52076 Job 001 506314 $608.4800

Location # 10.8 Public Projects
0030 03005237 Labor Public Project Professional VI

7.50 HR $186.040 $1,395.30
WO 52076 Job 001 506314 $1395.3000

Location # 10.9 Public Projects
0040 03005238 Labor Public Project Professional VII

1.50 HR $215.850 $323.78
WO 52076 Job 001 506314 $323.7800

Location # 10.10 Public Projects
0050 03005239 Labor Public Project Professional VIII

1.00 HR $229.200 $229.20
WO 52076 Job 001 506314 $229.2000

Location # 10.12 Public Projects
0060 03001565 Reimb Exp Misc - No Markup

121.65 $ US Dollar $1.000 $121.65
WO 52076 Job 001 506314 $121.6500

PO Nbr:

Service Desc: On-Call Design Services-System-Wide - Master Agreement   providing on call engineering services for the Union Pacific 
Railroad at or near various locations - TX 755879Y MP22 13 Lufkin Sub NorthPark Dr  Porter TX  Overpass CAN 52076 Old 
PO 4300087328 4300056759

SOUTHERN Region - HOUSTON SU - LUFKIN SUB - 

4300200163

Location Desc:

Mileposts:Subdivision: Gang Nbr:

invoicing  travel  site visits  updates  construction coordination  reviews  coordination  agreement management  submittals  
scheduling  correspondence  edits  conference calls

.000-.000LUFKIN SUB

Comment:

LEWISReleaser Name: Verifier Name: LEWIS

Bill #90143071



Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Invoice No: 110972
1281 Brittmoore Rd
Houston, TX  77043

Professional Services from January 13, 2025 to February 09, 2025

Task: Preparation of Financial Report

DESCRIPTION: Preparation of bookkeeping report; Reconciliation of applicable accounts; Processing of accounts payable, 
accounts receivable, mail and other administrative services; Coordination of any necessary wire transfers for internal accounts; 
Communication with consultants; Meeting attendance and payroll, as necessary.

Professional Personnel Hours Amount

Consultant 13.67 $2,733.34

Sr. Consultant 3.67 825.01

Manager 1.75 437.50

Total Preparation of Financial Report $3,995.85

Task: Preparation of Budget/Audit 

DESCRIPTION: Preparation of budget; Preparation of audit schedules; Compliance with statutory requirements and 
communication with auditor.  

Professional Personnel Hours Amount

Sr. Consultant 0.17 $37.51

Total Preparation of Budget/Audit $37.51

Total Professional Services $4,033.36

Expenses and Other Items Amount

Document Storage & Retention Service $2.94

Electronic Data Storage 27.50

Total Expenses and Other Items $30.44

Total Professional Services $4,033.36

Total Expenses and Other Items 30.44

Total Amount Due $4,063.80

1 of 1



TAB 

SIX 



 
122208.0000007 DMS 350233970v1 

RESOLUTION REGARDING ANNUAL REVIEW OF INVESTMENT POLICY 
AND DESIGNATION OF INVESTMENT OFFICERS 

WHEREAS, Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority (the “Authority”) has been 
legally created and operates pursuant to the general laws of the State of Texas applicable 
to local government corporations; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has convened on this date at a meeting open to 
the public and wishes to conduct its annual review of the Investment Policy for the 
Authority, pursuant to Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code as amended from time to 
time; Now, Therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF LAKE HOUSTON 
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1: The Board of Directors of the Authority has conducted an annual 
review of the Authority’s Investment Policy and confirms that the current Investment 
Policy dated June 8, 2023, shall remain in effect until modified by action of the Board of 
Directors. 

Section 2: Pursuant to Section 6.01 of the Investment Policy, the Board appoints 
Director Billy Beattie and Mark Bruton and Ghia Lewis of Municipal Accounts & 
Consulting, L.P., with whom the Authority has contracted, as Investment Officers. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED on March 13, 2025. 

  
Chair, Board of Directors 

ATTEST: 

  
Secretary, Board of Directors 

 



TAB 

SEVEN 



 
 
122208.0000007 DMS 350234642v1 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE LIST OF QUALIFIED 
BROKER/DEALERS WITH WHOM THE 

AUTHORITY MAY ENGAGE IN INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS 

WHEREAS, Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority (the “Authority”) has been 
legally created and operates pursuant to the general laws of the State of Texas applicable 
to local government corporations; and 

WHEREAS, the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, 
as amended from time to time, requires the Board of Directors of the Authority to, at least 
annually, review, revise, and adopt a list of qualified broker/dealers with whom the 
Authority may engage in investment transactions; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority’s Investment Policy provides that the list of qualified 
broker/dealers shall be adopted by written resolution of the Board of Directors; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has convened on this date at a meeting open to 
the public and wishes to adopt the list of qualified broker/dealers with whom the 
Authority may engage in investment transactions; Now, Therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF LAKE HOUSTON 
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1: The attached Exhibit A contains a list of the qualified broker/dealers 
with whom the Authority may engage in investment transactions, which list shall be 
deemed to include the successor entities of any broker/dealers therein. 

PASSED AND APPROVED on March 13, 2025. 

  
Chair, Board of Directors 

ATTEST: 

  
Secretary, Board of Directors 



EXHIBIT A 
List of Qualified Broker/Dealers 

122208.0000007 DMS 350234642v1

ABC Bank 
Academy Securities 
Allegiance Bank 
Amegy Bank of Texas, N.A. 
Austin Capital Bank 
BancorpSouth 
Bank of America/Merrill Lynch 
Bank of New York-Mellon 
Bank of Texas 
Barclays Capital Inc. 
BMO Capital Markets 
BOK Financial 
Brean Capital 
Business Bank of Texas 
Cadence Bank 
Cantor Fitzgerald & Co. 
CastleOak Securities 
Capital Bank of Texas 
Capital Markets Group 
Capital One 
Central Bank 
Chasewood Bank 
Citibank N.A. 
Comerica Bank 
Comerica Securities 
Commercial State Bank 
Community Bank of Texas 
Community Trust Bank 
Coastal Securities 
D.A. Davidson
Daiwa Capital Markets
East West Bank
FHN Financial
First Bank of Texas
First Citizens Bank
First Financial Bank, N.A.
First National Bank of Texas
First Texas Bank
Frontier Bank of Texas
Frost National Bank
Goldman Sachs & Co.
Green Bank

Herring Bank 
Hilltop Securities 
Hometown Bank, N.A. 
Huntington Bank 
Iberia Bank 
Icon Bank 
Independent Bank 
International Bank of Commerce 
Inter National Bank 
InspereX 
Jefferies 
JP Morgan Securities 
Keybanc Capital Markets 
Legacy Texas Bank 
Lone Star Bank 
Lone Star Investment Pool 
Loop Capital Markets 
Meeder Investment Management 
Merrill Lynch 
Mizuho Securities 
Moody National Bank 
Moreton Capital Markets 
Morgan Stanley 
Multi-Bank Securities 
New First National Bank 
North Star Bank of Texas 
Omni Bank N.A. 
Oppenheimer 
Pioneer Bank 
Piper Sandler & Co. 
Plains Capital Bank 
Plains State Bank  
PNC  
Post Oak Bank 
Preferred Bank 
Prosperity Bank 
R Bank 
Raymond James 
RBC Capital Markets 
Regions Bank 
Rice Financial 
Robert W. Baird 



122208.0000007 DMS 350234642v1

Santander US Capital Markets 
Siebert Williams Shank 
SouthStar Bank 
Spirit of Texas Bank 
State Bank of Texas 
State Street Bank & Trust Co. 
Stephens Inc 
Stifel Nicolaus 
StoneX Group Inc. 
TD Securities 
Tex Star Investment Pool 
Texan Bank 
Texas Capital Bank N.A. 
Texas Class 
Texas Citizens Bank 
Texas Exchange Bank 
Texas First Bank 
Texas Gulf Bank 
Texas Regional Bank 
The Independent Bankers Bank 
The Mint National Bank 
Texas Savings Bank 
Texpool/Texpool Prime 
The Right Bank for Texas 
Third Coast Bank 
Truist Securities 
Trustmark National Bank 
UMB Financial Services 
United Bank of el Paso Del Norte 
United Texas Bank 
Unity National Bank 
U. S. Bank 
Wells Fargo  
Westbound Bank 
West Star Bank 
Whitney Bank 
Woodforest National Bank 



TAB 

TEN 

Ralf
Typewritten Text

Ralf
Typewritten Text

Ralf
Typewritten Text

Ralf
Typewritten Text

Ralf
Typewritten Text

Ralf
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by Ralf

































































 

 

 

 

SINGLE SHEET OF PLAIN 

COLORED PAPER 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
125 EAST 11TH STREET, AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701-2483 | 512.463.8588 | WWW.TXDOT.GOV 

OUR VALUES:  People • Accountability • Trust • Honesty 
OUR MISSION:  Through collaboration and leadership, we deliver a safe, reliable, and integrated transportation system that enables the 

movement of people and goods. 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

02/26/2025 
 
Ralph DeLeon,  
Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 
 
Houston, TX,  
 
Dear Ralph DeLeon: 
 
Thank you for recently completing the Title VI Survey Compliance Check located in the Texas 
Department of Transportation (TxDOT) Subrecipient Compliance Assessment Tool (SCAT). 
Your organization, Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority has received a Green (Satisfactory) 
status. 
 
TxDOT encourages Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority to continue efforts to prevent 
discrimination. TxDOT also encourages self-monitoring those efforts and results to ensure 
adherence to the requirements outlined in TxDOT’s Title VI Subrecipient Compliance 
Assessment Tool Technical Assistance Guide. 
 
TxDOT offers technical assistance training to aid Local Governments in becoming or 
maintaining Title VI compliance. Subrecipient Technical Assistance Workshops are available in 
recorded format and can be viewed at any time. To access the training video, please click on the 
link below. You will be required to register to gain access to the video. 
 

Title VI Subrecipient Technical Assistance Workshop 
 
Please contact the TxDOT Civil Rights Division at 512-416-4700 if you have questions or need 
additional assistance. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Title VI Compliance Team  
Civil Rights Division 
Texas Department of Transportation 
 

https://arcg.is/1ivS400
https://arcg.is/1ivS400

	10_TIFWorks Invoice LHRA Basic Services 0531-2016.pdf
	INVOICE
	 To

	10_TIFWorks Invoice LHRA Basic Services 0531-2016.pdf
	INVOICE
	 To

	2016-05-06 TIRZ 10 - Task Orders 01-04-WPM-wpm signed (1).pdf
	2016-05-04 - Task Order 1-4 Cover Letter (TIRZ 10)-wpm signed
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 01-wpm signed
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 02-wpm signed-with attachments
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 02-wpm signed-with attachments
	SC06 Street Improvements
	ST14 Signing and Pavement Markings Design
	ST15 Traffic Signal Design
	ST16 Traffic Control Plans
	ST17 Traffic Exclusions

	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 03-wpm signed-with attachments
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 03
	SC06 Street Improvments
	ST14 Signing and Pavement Markings Design
	ST15 Traffic Signal Design
	ST16 Traffic Control Plans
	ST17 Traffic Exclusions

	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 04-wpm signed-with attachments
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 04
	SC06 Street Improvments
	ST14 Signing and Pavement Markings Design
	ST16 Traffic Control Plans
	ST17 Traffic Exclusions


	10_TIFWorks Invoice LHRA Basic Services 0828-2016.pdf
	INVOICE
	 To

	MSA v.2.pdf
	REVISED AND RESTATED
	MUNICIPAL SERVICE COSTS AGREEMENT
	W I T N E S S E TH:
	I.   GENERAL TERMS
	II.   INCREMENTAL SERVICE COSTS
	III.  AVAILABLE AUTHORITY REVENUES
	IV.  PERIOD OF AGREEMENT
	V.  NOTICES
	VI.  LEGAL CONSTRUCTION
	VII.  SOLE AGREEMENT
	CITY OF HOUSTON:
	ATTEST/SEAL:
	COUNTERSIGNED:
	APPROVED:
	APPROVED AS TO FORM:
	LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:
	APPROVED:
	ATTEST:

	Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Draft Email-2016.pdf
	Blank Page

	Links Report.pdf
	Online

	10_HNTB T-1013 CACM Invoice April 2024.pdf
	65885_GeotestEngineering_Inv 30484_March2024.pdf
	Patch T
	Book27
	Workflow Status
	65885_GeotestEngineering_Inv 30484_March2024

	65885_DCTImaging_Inv NP-0124_March2024.pdf
	Patch T
	Book21
	Workflow Status
	65885_DCTImaging_Inv NP-0124_March2024

	65885_DCTImaging_Inv NP-0324_March2024.pdf
	Patch T
	Book20
	Workflow Status
	65885_DCTImaging_Inv NP-0324_March2024


	10_TIFWorks Invoice LHRA Basic Services 0602-2024.pdf
	INVOICE
	Salesperson
	Job
	Payment Terms
	Due Date
	Qty
	Description
	Unit Price
	Line Total
	Subtotal
	Total


	Pay Est#10 North Park OP (T-1013) Apr11_to_May_10_2024 HBC_HNTB executed 0527-2024.pdf
	Pay Est#10 North Park OP (T-1013) Apr11_to_May_10_2024 fully executed 05.24.24
	Pay Est#10 North Park OP (T-1013) Apr11_to_May_10_2024 fully executed 05.24.24
	05.2024 Signed Affidavits fully executed

	10_Lake Houston TIRZ 0213-2025 minutes.pdf
	February 13, 2025

	10_TIFWorks Invoice LHRA Basic Services 0302-2025.pdf
	INVOICE
	Salesperson
	Job
	Payment Terms
	Due Date
	Qty
	Description
	Unit Price
	Line Total
	Subtotal
	Total


	31-65885-CN-001-012425-INV.pdf
	65885_GeotestEngineering_Inv 31397_December2024.pdf
	Patch Sheet - Copy
	Book15
	Workflow Status
	65885_GeotestEngineering_Inv 31397_December2024

	65885_B2ZEngineering_Inv 6161_December2024.pdf
	Patch Sheet - Copy
	Book15
	Workflow Status
	65885_B2ZEngineering_Inv 6161_December2024

	65885_DCTImaging_Inv NP-1224_December2024.pdf
	Patch Sheet - Copy
	Book14
	Workflow Status
	65885_DCTImaging_Inv NP-1224_December2024


	062710006_$$_20250205_230535_LRinehart.pdf
	06271-0006 MC Description of Work 02-05-2025
	062710006_$$_20250205_230535_LRinehart
	06271-0006 Billing Detail

	062710008_$$_20250205_230536_LRinehart.pdf
	06271-0008 M&C Description of Work_Northpark ROW_02-05-2025
	062710008_$$_20250205_230536_LRinehart
	06271-0008 Billing Detail

	Lake Houston TIRZ 10 - Res Review of Investment Policy 2025.pdf
	Section 1: The Board of Directors of the Authority has conducted an annual review of the Authority’s Investment Policy and confirms that the current Investment Policy dated June 8, 2023, shall remain in effect until modified by action of the Board of ...
	Section 2: Pursuant to Section 6.01 of the Investment Policy, the Board appoints Director Billy Beattie and Mark Bruton and Ghia Lewis of Municipal Accounts & Consulting, L.P., with whom the Authority has contracted, as Investment Officers.

	Lake Houston TIRZ 10 - Res Establishing Broker Dealers 2025.pdf
	Section 1: The attached Exhibit A contains a list of the qualified broker/dealers with whom the Authority may engage in investment transactions, which list shall be deemed to include the successor entities of any broker/dealers therein.




